TREASURER’S REPORT
AND OTHER MONTHLY REPORTS

OCTOBER 2021

1. Treasurer’s Report

2. Planning & Parks Report

3. Permit Activity Report

4. Public Works Department Report

5. Fire Marshal Report

6. Township Engineer Report

7. Worcester Volunteer Fire Department Report
8. Ambulance Report

9. Pennsylvania State Police Report

agenda item a)



%56 62’81 LY- 00°0$ 0e'195°'LP1LS bL'1eL'TS$ 65°6.0'6V1L$ 65'620'6V1$ Iejol sG¢ ¢ yuawbeg
%88 v8'2..'01%- 0003 0z'2L0'18% 00°0% r0'058'L6$ 0'058°16% UoNeIo0SSY Jaljay 8114 JOdlUN|OA  000-020-GSE-100
%901 £2°S0P'es 00°0$ 6€°295'26$ 00°0% 9LZ9L'v5$ 91291 'vS$ PIV JelS uoisuad [edidiunyy [ISUSS  000-0S0-SSE-100
%EE 00°00v$- 00°0% 00°002$ 00'0$ 000093 00°009% $994 9SUS9I7 [OYoOlY  000-010-GSE-100
%011 2e'vses 00°0% L212.'2$ LL1zL'es 6€°L9v°¢$ 62°.9'2% xe] Ajesy Ayinn oland  000-010-SGE-100
%L6 €1'1p0's$- 00'0% eL'Pp6'C8LS 26'455°'81% 91°266'L81% 10°585°261L$ [ejol Zpe ¢ yuawbag
%66 S€°L20'L$- 00°0% §9'2/6'991% ¥5'266°91L$ 00°000'891$ L6'6reeLLS [e)usy Jemal 18D 000-0ZL-2+E-100
%08 8€°020'v$- 00°0$ 80°2.6'GL$ 8€°G9S'L$ or'ze6'sL$ 0L'se0'61$ senieAoy g Sjusy  000-000-Z¥€-100
%Ll 06°0v1$- 00'0% 0L'65¥$ 61'88% 00°009% 6L'€LL$ sbujuies jsesoul  000-000-1+€-L00
%201 LZv0l$ 00°0% L2V0L LS 0€'GL$ 00°009°'L$ L¥'029'L$ SUOJIEJOIA 8oUBUIDID  000-0ZL-1€E-L00
%98¢ 00°SLL'LS 00'0% 00°SLLLS 00°s1e$ 00°009% 05°LsS$ B30 ZZ¢€ € Juswbag
%0v0'L  00°0¥6$ 00°03% 00°0v0°L$ 00°0% 00°001L$ 00°0% Sl Uoheydlios  000-026-22£-100
%0 00°05%- 00°'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°05% 00°08$ Sjuliad 9jeg PJeA  000-016-Z22£-100
%021 00°0¢$ 00°0% 00'08L$ 00°051L$ 00°051$ 05°L.$ sjuwied ublsS  000-006-22€-L00
%G9L 00'G6L$ 00°0$ 00'66¥$ 00'591$ 00°00¢$% 00°00%$ sjiuad Buiuado peoy  000-028-2Z€-100
%6¥ L¥'¥90°011$-  00'0$ £€9'G€6°'G0LS 00°0% 00°000'91L2$ GL6e0'L12$ S99 asjyoueld  000-008-1Z¢-100
%6. vr°'189°0L9%-  00°0% 95°895°'9ve‘2Z$ €6'882'09L$  00°052°1S6'Z$ 66'228'822'c$ [e30] 0L€ € Juswbog
%0 00°05%- 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'05% 00'0% Jea) 1ol -sexe| awoou| pauies  000-0zZZ-01£-100
%02 g6'gec'ee/$-  00°0% 80'799'86.°L$  01°290'89% 00°000°285°Z$ ¥1'921'959°2$ SOXe] awoou| psule3  000-0L2-0L£-L00
%91 gg'cie'eLLs 00°0% 85°Cle LYSe ££'¢89'26$ 00°000°G.€$ 29'60L'129% Saxe] lejsuel] ejeis3 [eay  000-001-0L£-100
%9¥E 06°'167$ 00°0% 06°169% 05°8¢$ 00'00Z% 8L 1¥6$ juenbuljaq -sexel eyded jod  000-0£0-0L€-100
%001 sTesLs 00°0$ ST'EYS LY 86°691$ 00°06¢'L¥$ 82°€ZT'Lr$ iejoL Log € Juewbeg
%181 vLELLS 00°0% vicles 12'91$ 00°00¢$ 1A% wieyu| -soxe| Ausdold  000-009-L0€-100
%S91 gevees 00°0% SG'v28$ £0°9¢$ 00°005% 16°629% psual] -sexe] Auedold  000-00S-10S-100
%66 P0GYES- 00°0% 96'vre'ors veLiLS 00°069'9¥$ €581 9Ps Juaung -sexe| Apadold  000-00L-L0E-100
/eay % yoye/sseoxy ASY QLA A8y g pajedponuy ABY JA JOUd uonduoseq  JUNoddY enuansy
02/L€/01 01 02/10/0) 4BOA 4Ol ON Aoy QLA 0107 JUlid
LE/LE/OL O) L2/L0/0L :poOlied juaLng ON :jebpng-uop apnjouy jse7 o} siH [ebuey Junosoy puadxy
Le/LenL 4O sy ajeq of Jesp ON :pajedionuy-ucy apnjouy Jse7 0} sl :ebuey JUNoIoY dnusAsy
sa.njipusdxg pue aNuUSASY JO JUSWSILB]S
Wd 052l
L20Z/LLLL ¥ILSIIUOM 40 dIHSNMOLL | :abed



%Z L 00°/88°'c$ 00°0% 00°8S$ 00°0% 00°SZY'v$ 00'660'c$

%0 00°00v$ 00°'0%$ 00°0% 00°'0% 00°001$ 00°0%

%ECL 0S°/81°1¢%- 00°0% 06'28Z'8¢$ 00°00€'9% 00'00L'LES 00v25'1€$

%6V glL'zsL'ses 00°0% 12°680'v2$ oL'eer'es 98'/92'67$ GZ'86E'LPS

%8 00°00Z°L$ 00°0% 00°00£°0$ 00°0£9% 00°00S'2$ 000LE'2$

%0 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0%

pdx3 9, soueeg [8ouen PAX3 QLA pdx3 uno pajebpng PAx3 4A JoLd

%58 £9'296°G/5$-  00°0$ TTYIS0LT'ES 8EOV6'YTTS  S0°Z80'98l°t$ 6.°206°22Z'v$

%0 00°¥0L$ 00°0$ 00%01$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'6.$

%SLL 00°099% 00°0$ 00°0¥5°L$ 00°0% 00'088% 00'SLyLS

%869  0S'L16'9$ 00°0$ 05°9£1'8$ 50'98$ 00'594°1$ A TA R4

%51 L9'v6$ 00°0% 19'652$ 0¢'42% 00'59t$ 00°061$

%88. £8°9/8'9¢ 00°0$ €8'9/8'/$ S.°86% 00°000°L$ £/'8€6°'02$

%0L vv'168'L- 00°0% 95°80¢‘81L$ 00°62s$ 00°00Z°9Z$ ye'LSP'SLS

%S8 ¥¥'905°2$- 00°0% 95'€60'vL$ 00'5¢s$ 00°009'9L$ 0£'66.°CL$

%EL 00°1L95'L$- 00'0$ 00'6€L'v$ 00°0% 00'00.'s$ SLvee'L$

%Z 00°'vee'es- 00°0$ 00'9.$ 00°0% 00°006'c$ 6CLer'L$

%161 riiv'eols 00708 ZrLI6'eres 07'8.56€$ 00'005'081L$ ¥2'950°'9.22$

%1 8¢ 0S'LvZ'e$ 00°0% 05°2¥0'c$ 00°09g$ 00'008% 00°656°L$

%0 00°002%- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°00Z$ 00'66$

%081 00°059'61$ 00°0$ 00°051'6e$ 00'089°¢$ 00°'005°6L$ 05°.€8°LES

%161 26'6LL'ShLS 00°0% 26'61.'G0ES 0¥'8€5'6E$ 00°000°09L% ¥2'191°2vT$

%09 00°6¥72°9%- 00'0% 00'920°0L$ 00°00L'2$ 00°sZ8'91$ 00°080°L2$

%02 00't$- 00°0$ 00'L$ 00°0$ 00°'s$ 00'0$

%l 00°029'c$- 00'0$ 00'006'¢$ 00°00L°2$ 00°025°21L$ 00'00€°v1L$

%0 00°00€°L$- 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°00€°L$ 00°008°L$

%6¢ 00°628'L$- 00°0$ 00°G2L°1L$ 00°0% 00'000'c$ 00°086'7$

[eay % Noyaq/sseoxy jaouen A8y LA ASY UND pajedidpuy ASY JA Joud
sainypusdx3 pue snuanay Jo JusLuLlelg

Wd 0s:2)

LE0Z/LL/LL

HILSIIUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

suopduosgng @ seng -aAlje|siba]
Jawesinquiey abea|ip -aajejsibe
S80IAIS uBYINSUOY) -aAljejsiBa
s)jauag -anle|sibe

[loJAed -anieisiBaT]

-AQOd 3AILYISIOAT

000-0Z¥-00%-100
000-2£€-00%-100
000-¢l€-00%-100
000-0S51-00%-100
000-0LL-00%-1L00
000-000-00%-1L00

uonduosaqg

Iejol anusady Lo pung

sain)ipuadxy Jeah Jold JO punjoy
UoljeJISIUILIPY MOIDST]

Iejol g€ € Juawbeg
s894 abiey) adnag
SWooU| SNoauR||a0sI|

lejol £9¢ ¢ juswbeg
SNosue|[RosI Yied
$994 UossaT B syodg
S9jeS 1991 Sdud

Ie3oL Z9¢ € Juswbeg
$894 Jluiad Aemaal(
$994 O%N lelJawwo)
$8a4 Jwiad Buuoz
s924 Jlwiad Buipjing

1ejo) L9g ¢ Juswbog
sejeg uoneolgngd puy depy
s994 pieog BuiesH Buiuoz
S804 9 JeUORIPUOY)

so0- Juswdojeasq pue-

Junoooy pusdxy

000-000-56€-100
000-002-£8€-100

000-100-18€-100
000-000-18€-100

000-0¢v-49¢-100
000-80%-£9¢-100
000-00%-£9¢-100

000-09%-29¢-100
000-0S¥-29¢-100
000-0¢t-2¢9¢-100
000-0L¥-29¢-1.00

000-005-19¢-100
000-0¥¢-19¢-100
000-0€€-19¢-100
000-00€-19¢€-100

uonduosaqg

JUN020Y dnuarsy

Z :abeq



%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$

%81 vV'222'298-  00°08 vo'ove'svls  1p'sziozs 05°€90°18¢ 0L'¥20'e9%
%0 00°000'Z1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'2L$ 05'¥SS'0L$
%9L2g vL'220'6.8-  00°0% vo'ove'srls  L'sZvozs 05°€90°'69% 0Z°0.1°25$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

%88 WYIZ'Ps 00°0$ 60'6.8°LE$ $8'720'c$ §6°€60'0€$ 00'PEP'SES
%68 98°/52'c$ 00°0$ 69'vY1'6Z$ L1'€95$ §5°Z0v'82s$ €L7v8'0e$
%08 L¥'220'L$ 00°0$ €S L1L'YS 00°0$ 00°0¥1'S$ ¥1'660'2$
%201 Ly'v$- 00°0$ 16'81% €€'8LL$ 05°181$ 16'9/1$
%E0L 0¥'19$- 00'0$ 06°0€1'2$ so'iee‘zs 05'69¢°2$ 9L'eLees
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 000$ 00°0%

%98 £2°050°0L$ 00°0$ 08'286°'26$ veovL'sz$ £5°€E0'VLL$ 98°'82Z'vLLS$
%t 00'629% 000$ 00'62$ 00°'52$ 00°00.$ 91'916$
%95 S5'601$ 00°0$ SHovL$ 16'6.$ 00°052$ 0L'LL1$
%ES 00'05$ 00°0$ 00°052$ 00'sZ$ 00°00€$ 00°052$
%86 8€'28/$ 00°0$ S1°000'vv$ 19'6/2'6L$ €5°€8L'VvS S6'vvS'0v
%6. 08'2Er'yLS 00°0$ 02°295'c5$ 9/'0£2'G$ 00°000'89% s0'9ve'zL$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$

%8L 81°6Zv'89¢ 00°0$ €0'9bZ'TYZ  89°685°7Z$ 12°529°01€$ 0v°020'85Z$
%ZE 60°02¥'L$ 00°0$ 167598 00'v$ 00'520'2$ 1GL9E"LS
%€8 00°008%$ 00°0$ 00°000'F$ 00°'00v%$ 00°008'%$ 00°008'v$
%ES 00°0SL$ 00°0% 00'05.% 005/$ 00°006% 00°05.%
%S0L 0021 ¥$- 00°0$ 00'2v9'8$ 00°0$ 00'522'8$ 00°€6Lc$
%Ll vP'6£6'91$ 00°0$ 2.'685'95$ 06'85€'S$ 9l'628'c/$ €5'919'c9$
%81 G9'9¢5'6v$ 00°0$ 0V'609'LLLS  89LVI'OLS S0'oVL'1L2T$ 9€'662'v81$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

%bL S1°292'82$ 00°0$ 12°00¥'69% 01°€3¢'6$ 98°299°L6$ 52'866'V3%
%t 05682 v 00'0$ 05'68L$ 00°0€$ 00'S.6'v$ 002191
pdx3 9 soueeg jeouen pdx3 giA pdx3 uno pajebpng pdx3 4A Joud

sainjipuadx3 pue anuaaay JO JUsLLBERIS

ER A

L2oe/LLiLL

HILSADHOM 40 dIHSNMOLL

SIVOIH3T10

1ejol $ov ¢ Juswbeg
S80IAISS M 1Y -feba

$80IMBG |elaUdL) -[eba]
‘S3DIAYES VDT

1ejo] £o¥ € Juswbeg
S9DIAIDS [BUOISSIJ0.d -UOI08)|0]) XBL
sal|ddng so1Q -uonos|jon xe|
sjysuag -uonoajjon xe|
lioJAed ~uonosjjog xe|
‘NOIL337702 XVL

Iej0] Zoy € Juowbeg
sleunwss B Bunaspy -esueuly
Juswesinquiay abes|i -aoueul
auoyd s|iqop -aoueul4
sjyeusg -aoueul
jloifed -aoueuly
‘NOLLVYHLSININQY TVIONYNIA

1ej0L LY € Juswbeg
sieujweg ¥ sbuneap -juswebeuep
juswissinquiiey abeajiyy -juswiebeuepy
auoyd sfgo -jusuiebeuepy
$902IAI8G JUB)NSUOY) -Juswisbeuepy
sjjeusg -juswabeue
[loiAed -juswabeuey
UIOVNYIN

[ejol 00¥ € Juswbag

sieulwag @ sbupos|y -aAnesiba

000-000-S0%-100

000-0Z¢-+01-100
000-01€-¥01-100
000-000-70%-100

000-01£-€0%-100
000-012-€01-L00
000-0G1-€0%-100
000-0LL-€0¥-100
000-000-£0t-100

000-09t-20t-100
000-L£€-20%-100
000-12€-20t-100
000-051-20%-100
000-021-Z0¥-100
000-000-20%-100

000-09%-10t-100
000-2€£€-10%-100
000-L2e-10¥-L00
000-¢le-10¥-100
000-091-L0v-100
000-02L-1L0%-1L00
000-000-L0%-100

000-09%-00%-100

uonduossaqg

Juno2dYy pusdxy

¢ :abeq



%8 LL'69L'v$ 00°0% 68°'12€$ G6'6¢$ 00'L¥S'v$ 16'292'c$
%l 20'655% 00°0$ 86'vh$ 00°0$ 00'009% ¥1°25$
%86 £4°'86% 00'0% 227 169'G$ 9e°Shi$ 00'96.°G$ £1'698°c$
%09 80°66€°C$ 00°0$ v1v59'e$ 869c€$ 2T’'es0'98 8€'0L0'v$
%¥9 ot 4313 00°0% 11°626$ 0S792$ 000vt'L$ Gv'09.$
%8Y¥1 L1°042%- 00'0$ 21'8/€°2$ 6L'eeL$ 00'809'L$ 96'28L'1$
%EL 95°11L2$ 00°0% 4 EARYLS 9¥'1E6$ 00'vr0'0L$ ¥.°905'6$
%99 08°280°G$ 00°0$ 02'2.6'6$ 16°29¢€$ 00°090'S51$ L9'szz'oLs
%8¢ TG 00'0% 8.289% (FAVAR 00°00°2$ 9.°1.18%
%S9 L0°GEE' LS 00'0$ £6'29v°2$ G/'002$ 00'v08'e$ 06°26.C$
%19 2z'L81'9¢ 00°0% 8.°261°0L$ 05'2.6$ 00°089'91L$ 25688 LS
%S5 TETLS'YS 00°0% 89°LE£G'SS 9y vore 00'¥0L'0LS ¥9°'v£6'9$
%0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$
%8y 69°ZLLLLS 00°0$ LE'220'91$ Le'8LL$ 00°0s2'ce$ 95°82£°01$
%8 69CLL 218 00°0% 1E48091$ Le'glLs 00°0s2'¢€$ 95'82¢€'0L$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$
%L G8°191°25$ 00°0¢ 09°'529°051$ L¥°095°61$ SY'18.1'20Z% 10°885°9¢2$
%ES 9.°21/g'¢$ 00°0$ T 9vg'es 10°208% 00'vee'L$ 26°08Y's$
%58 ¥1°526'0L$ 00°0% 98'€£8'29%$ ¥¥'ecoL'eLs 00'65L°€L$ 90°6/9'9.%
%0 0061814 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'GI8°L$ 28'v75es
%2S vs'lev'es 00°0% 9¥'z9.'e$ 95'80v$ 00°00Z'2$ 8/°899'c$
%95 yL'zZeLs 00'0$ 98°/91% 00°0% 00°00¢$ 62'89%
%92 Lv'680°L$ 00°0% 65°09¥'c$ YNNI YFAS 00°0SS'v$ 1872EL'9%
%69 28vor'Le 00°0% 81'09z°e$ 61°59¢$ 00'S2L'v$ 60°€EL'eS
%64 L9'Z6r'es 00°0$ 6c°/15°€L$ vLoLe'Lg 00°0L0°2L$ 9/v09'91$
%9 yee9L'cs 00'0$ 9.'9¢8'e$ (TR 7 ARY 00°000°9% 69°95¢°8$
%04 05°'851'6$ 00°0% PL9LL'LLS L1°92v'L$ Pave6'9Ls Lyeee'ees
%0. 69°60L'61L% 00°0¢$ VoL virg 02°282°2$ 18'692°€9$ T¥'150°18%
pdx3g 9, asoueleg pdx3 LA pdx3g uno pajebpng padxg A Joud
saInjpusdx3 pue snNUaAdY JO JuswWalelS
Nd 0G°21

Lo/

YILSIIHOM 4O dIHSNMOL

sainn -6pig |eouolsIH
sosuadx3g Jayl0 H[eH Auunwiwon)
siteday p soueusjulel -leH Ajunwiwos
semN -lleH Auunwwod
sasuadxg ssyyQ -abeles)
80IM9G WielY -abelen)
sieday g aoueusjulel -ebeies
sonN -ebeles
sosuadxg JaylQ -uonelsiupy
S0IAISS WLIE}Y ~UONBASIUILIPY
sliedoy @ a3UBUSIUIR -UOHEIISIUILLPY
SOlliN -uoelSIUIWPY
LNV1d 8 SONIATING LNIWNHIAOD
lejol gov € Juswbag
sso1neg Bulesulbug
:SADIAYIS ONIHITINIONT
iejo) So¥ € Juswbeg
asuadx3 19410 ~fesus|y
asuadxg seindwos -jeoausiy
sleujwag p sbuniesiy -lesus|n
JUBWIBSIBADY -|eoUs|D
juswasinquiay abes|iyy -jesus|o
abejsod -eous|n
auoyds|s) -|eola|n
S821MG jlolAed
saijddng @210 -feous}n
Siijauag -feals|)

lioifed -{eoug)D

000-9€6-601100
000-L¥¥-60%-100
000-LE1-60%-100
000-9¢¥-60%-100
000-L¥2-60%-L00
000-2¥2-60%-100
000-2£2-60%-100
000-9€2-60%-100
000-L¥1-60%-1.00
000-¢vL-60%-100
000-2£1-607-100
000-9¢1-60t-100
000-000-60t-100

000-0L€-80+-100
000-000-80t-100

000-0/¥-50%-100
000-89¥-50%-100
000-09t-50¥-100
000-0%€-50%-1.00
000-L£€-50t-100
000-S2€-50¥-1L00
000-12€-50%-100
000-0L€-50¥-1L00
000-012-501-1.00
000-051-50%-100
000-0¥1L-S0%-1.00

uondusseqg

Junoo2y pusdxy

y -obed



%Ee v2'869'C$ 00'0$ a9z'ise'L$ 97°0vC$ 00°050'v$ zLizr'eg
%0 00°00.'8$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°00.°'8% S¥'89€01$
%G8 00058'v$ 00°0$ 00°0S¥'.2$ 00°SzY'v$ 00°00€°2€$ 00°086'12$
%l 0ovLE' LS 00'0$ 00'981% 00°0$ 000051 $ 00'0$

%/.8 00'90.% 00°0% 00'769'v'$ 00°0% 00°00¥°S$ 00°85€'S$
%82 L97/8L$ 00°0% 22°21% 6v°LLS ¥r'092$ 82°091%
%8¢ 00°0St'¢$ 00°0% 00°0596$ 00°051% 00°007'c$ 00°001°‘2$
%0 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0¢ 00'0$

%28 ¥6'816'8.$ 00°0% L6°5v6°'¢8$ 082e6'L$ 16'¥98°291L$ 00°¢8c‘opLS
%81 8€°/90°1$ 00°0% (A XANA 00°0% 00°00¢°L$ 1¥'129%
%S¢ £€°/698$ 00°0% 19'29v$ FAARRS 000213 6.'766%
%08 v9'6LL$ 00°0$ 9c'08L$ v0°0zZ$ 00°09€$ 9z°88v$
%29 S¥'v19'8¢$ 00°0% ST LET'OVS 05°.56°2% 0L°GV8'v.L$ 00'6¥8'95%
%8¢ 00'681°2$ 00°0% 00°0Ze'L$ 00°0$ 00°s0s'e$ 00'0zzZ°1$
%Ly 80°2.6'01% 00°0% LTV6Y'L$ 18°162'1$ Ge'120'81$ 11'262'22%
%tv z6'v.e'9z8 00°0% 68°029'0z2$ 00'00'c$ 18°666'91$ 69°265'L¥%
%Ll FAN YrAn 00°0% 0€'99L°e$ £o'coes LY 2e¥'v8 15'918°e$
%G¢E 167162°L$ 00'0% L9228 68'88¢% 8G'620°ZL$ 11°866°G$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

%06 £6'.61°6€$ 00°0¢$ Lo6L‘eres 0L°2Z6'18% ¥0°889°28¢$ €9°c6¥'9.£$
%S6 ¥8'2.¥'61% 00°0% 0z'0z9'oves 02°2.018% #0°860°09€$ ¥0'008°16€$
%Le 60°020'0z$ 00°0% 16'695'2$ 06°v58% 00'065°22$ 65°€69'vZ$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

%6S Pr'S9LveS 00°0% 81°0€Z°05$ 8L'90v'y$ 22'966'¥8$ £6'668'vS$
%0 00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ 00°000°L$ 00°0%

%L1l sZeLe'es 00°0% G.1'889% G'L0LS 00°800°%$ 00261%

%0 00°052$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°052% 00°0%

%81 00'6LE'LS 00°0% 00°68¢$ 00°26% 00'809°1$ €lcles
pdx3 9 aaueleg pdx3 giA pdx3 1no pajabpng pdx3 JA Joud

sainjipuadx pue anusAdY JO JUBWSIEIS

Wd 0S¢t

Leoe/LiLL

Y3LSIDUYOM 40 dIHSNMOL

JusWasIUBApY -Buiuoz

as |euoijipuo) -buluoz
jebo -Bujuoz

Buissulbuz -buiuoz

SBOINIBS |eUOISS3j0Id -Buluoz
s)ysusg -buuoz

{loifed -Bujuoz

‘ONINOZ 2 ONINNY1d

IejoL g1¥ € ewbog
sieulwag @ sbuyesyy Juswedloug apon

juswiesinquisy sbes|ipy -JuswWwaoIoT apos)

8UOYd 9|Iqoj -JUSWSdIoUT BPOY)
SBIIAISS JUBHNSUOY ~JUBWaoIoju] 9poD)
seliddng -Juswia3iog spon
sjjsusg -JUawsaiojug apon
lioihed uaswasiojug spon
sjyauag -feysiepy a4
lioihed Heysiepy aii4
LNIWISHOLANI 3a00 3 29N

Iejol LIy € uswbag
suopngUiuod g4AM -uonaalold a4
sjejuay juepAH -uonaaloid a4
EMS[E

[ej0l 60v € Juswbag

siledsy ® asueuUdUIRY -8snoybuudg
slieday B aduBUSIUIBIA -[EIUDY PY MO[IOH
SSIAN -felusy pyY MOjloH

sujeday @ aoueusiuiel -Bpig |esuo)siH

000-Lve-¥L1-100
000-Gle-¥L¥-100
000-7LE-¥L¥-100
000-€LE-¥7LvL00
000-0LE-1v-100
000-0SL-vLv-L00
000-0%L-¥Lt-100
000-000-¥L¥-L00

000-09t-€L 100
000-2€€-€Lv-100
000-Lze-€Li-100
000-ZLe-Ei-100
000-0lg-€L¥100
000-0SL-€L¥-100
000-0tL-€L¥-100
0SL-0LL-€L¥-100
000-0LL-€L¥-100
000-000-€L¥-100

000-0%S-LL¥-L00
000-08¢-LL¥-1L00
000-000-L1¥-100

000-2£2-601-100
000-2£9-601-100
000-9€9-60%-100
000-2£5-60%-100

uonduaseqg

Junoa2y pusdxy

G :abed



%ES £1°€96°¢$ 00°0% €8°198'¢$ 91'8¢v$ 00'6Zt's$ L1'66.'T$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°'0% 00'0$

%€ 89°856'85$ 00°0$ 2£'9.8'92% LEPLL'YS 00°6€5's8$ L0°Sv.'228
%EE €8°2e0'L$ 00'0% L1°191'¢es 16'2s$ 00°005'0L$ 05°2/6°7$
%1€ 68'626°LS$ 00°0% gl'60L°ccs 08'122'v$ 00'G€0°G.$ 157194118
%0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 000 oo'0$

%8S 25'08¢°8$ 00°0$ 87°6SE'LLS PoVr6es 00°0vL'61% 68°15591¢
%L XA TERAS 00°0% 81'629'8% 6Z'599'cs 00°002°LL$ 98'991'6$
%L 0€°908% 00°0% 0.eel'C$ 6£'6.2% 00°0¥S'e$ €9°120'c$
%0 00°000'6$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'000°G$ 0v°€90'v$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

%68 z8esv'es 00'0$ £y 0sy'8zs 00°0$ SZ'906°L£$ 85°8.9°71$
%0 00'0L6%- 00°0% 00'0L6$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°6L0'2$
%98 28'59¢'v$ 00'0$ 3 AV 2 RA 00°0$ 52°906'1€$ 8G°€99'0L$
%0 00°0% 00°'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0%

%Ll voeis'olls  00°0$ §8'01°L.S%  89°0.6'S0LS 6V 1Z9lpi$ eLleg'elLs
%.S 95°2¢9% 00°0% Pr'zees 00'lzzs 00°59%'L$ 96'612°'1$
%12 616£€'L$ 00°0% 18°09¢$ 00°0% 00°004°L$ 28'99¢$
%99 90'825$ 00°0¢$ P6'LED'LS 0sS'viL$ 00°095'L$ Sv'295°1$
%E9 99°/28'e$ 00°0% PP ovs'os 01°¢£9$ 00vZE0L$ 15°202'8$
%¢8 ¥S 951 6v$ 00'0% Zi'voL'eees 81°€92'0.$ 99'0z2'882$ 00'89.'v92$
%L €L6zLvILg  00°0% 0l'¢c/5'62e$ 06'8€L2€$ €8°LOE'bi¥$ 66'9LL 8%
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$

%68 06'6.2% 00°0% oL'ovz'es €L'16% 00°025°2$ £1°665$
%68 06°'6.2$ 00°0% oL'orezs €1°/6% 00°025°2$ £2°666$

%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0%

%29 Lr'90L1zs 00°0$ £0'70LVES G6°9Z8'7$ vro18'ss$ S6°880°cr$
%0 00°002$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'002$ 00°0$

pdx3 o aoueleg pdx3 Q1A pdx3g uno perebpng pdx3 Jp Jotid

sainjipuedx3 pue snNusASY JO JuBLWIAlE]S

Ad 0sgL

LeOe/LL/LL

H31S3UOM 40 dIHSNMOL

aufjoses
$390Q14g ¥ SAvoy
18101 zgp € Juswbeg
S|o0] jjews -sjoo] @ EmcEQNS_
SoUBUIJUIBIN S[OIUBA -S|00] 3 Audulyoepy
‘AYINIHOVIA ANV ST0O0L 40 SHlvday
lejol gev ¢ Juswbog
aoueusulel -leubis oyjel|
Ayouyoelg -feubis el
Bunasu|buz -jeubig oyyel)
'S30IAIA TOUINOD DId4vHL
iejol zep € Juswbeg
10]0eJIUQ)) -[eAoway mousg
s|eu2jely -JeAoay moug
“IVAOWIH MONS -JONVNIINIVIA HILNIM
[ejo] ogp ¢ Juswbeg
wmm:maxm 181Q -SHIOAA O)1gnd
Sleuiuag g mmc_uwws_ -SHJIOAA 2Hand
sauoyd sjiqoy -SYIoA 21[And
SUIOJUM -SHIOAA 2llang
sjyeuag -sHIOp 21jqnd
llohed -sy10M 21and
‘NINQV - SHOM 2O178nd

1ejol 6LP € Juswbag
Ifed auQ vd
‘AL34VS O17aNd ¥3HLO

1104 pip € Juowbag

sleujweg B sbupsayy -Buluoz

000-L€Z-8¢1-100
000-000-8€¥-1L00

000-092-L£¥-100
000-052-2€¥-100
000-000-2£t-L00

000-r.LE-€E¥-100
000-19¢-€€4-100
000-€le-eei-100
000-000-€€-100

000-0St-2¢c¥-100
000-002-2¢t-1.00
000-000-Z€¥-100

000-0L7-0€¥-100
000-09%-0€t-100
000-92€-0€#-100
000-8€Z-0ct-100
000-051-0€t1L00
000-0¥L-0€¥-L00
000-000-0€¥-L00

000-cve-6L1-100
000-000-6L%-1L00

000-09%-¥Li100

uonduosaqg

JUnoooy puadxgy

g :abey



%le v.°6eL'e$ 00°0% 92'196% G1292% 00'00L'¥$ 17002 1S
%l 2.°085$ 00°0$ 8C6L1$ cL'8.% 00°000°L$ S2'9e9%
%0L Ge10'c$ 00°0% 59'82¢$ G9'091$ 00'00¥'e$ 91°08v$
%EY 81°ZLG'V$ 00°0% [A:WrA 4% L9°LLS$ 00'000'2$ 66°000'V$
%EL 68716571 $ 00°0% 1'8¥Z'2$ 09'2v9$ 00°008'9L$ €o'Lzi'e
%19 86°CLL'LS 00'0% 20'Er0'ZH ¥0'69% oo'agiz'es S 16v°C$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%9¢€ 00'v28'L1$ 00°0$ 00°588'6$ 00°659°L$ 00°652°LZ$ €1'28¢'61$
%001 00'0$ 00°0% 00'659°L$ 00'699'2$ 00'659°L$ 00'v62°2$
%0 00'00€CL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 0o00geCL$ €Loveos
%S 000581 $ 00°0% 00°0SL°2$ 00°0% 00°000'$ 00'86.%
%Z 00'vel'es 00°0% 00943 00°0% 00'008°€$ 00'556$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0%
%¢E 85°P0L'EZS 00'0$ 89'6Z8$ 00°0% 9z'0g6'cz$ 15°LLE'TT$
%0 00°006% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°006$ 16°29¢€$
%0 00'61$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'S.LL$ £2'9¢$
%9 8v'6zL'L$ 00°0$ 0e’LoL$ 000% 81'928°1$ 89'890°'Z$
%¢e oL'voe'oes 00°0$ 8e'veLs 00'0$ 8%'820°12$ 69'v06'61$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%L 05°e8Z°LES 00°0% 0s9L2'e$ 05'v66$ 00°000°s€$ 05°99.'g$
%l 05'¢€82Z'LEeS 00°0% 05'9L2'e$ 05'766$ 00°000'6e$ 05'99/°8%
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0%
%SG 06°L¥2'6¥$ 00°0$ z9'8zl 09$ €1'805°91$ z5'9.£°601$ 9p'35Lers
%81 05°1S8°0L% 00°0% 0S'8vP'C$ 0S'8vv'es 00°00€‘cL$ 00°989°G$
%SCh £9'8S1 v§- 00°0$ £9'85¥'2Z$ 05'S.L$ 00°000'81$ 0L'22L'L$
%0¢ zs'0sz'oes 00°0¢$ 8v'6reelL$ EL'vL6'01$ 00'005'ev$ 86'918°0L%
%LE 9/°€20'C$ 00°0$ vZ'926$ 00°0%$ 00°000°¢$ so'ele'es
%04 86°196'L$ 00°0% v6'c8L'8L$ PeLLY'CS 2g8'161'92$ 96v16'ZL$
pdx3 o aoueleg pdx3 LA pdx3 .uno pajabpng pdx3 A Jold
sain)puadx3 pue aNUSASY JO JuBWSIElS
Nd 0s:¢1L

Leoe/LL/LL

HIALSIADUYOM JO dIHSNMOL

SPiSI4 Ju8|ulY -ied oolg Auung
sasuadxy -ued S unopy
SPISl4 JI3IUIY -ied Hiy Junopy
sesuadx3 -yied lougesH
Spi2l4 duajuly -)ed JauqesH
sanIiN -Yed JeugasH
SYHvd

[ejo] Zsp € Juswbeg
Aeiq
Ae@ Aunwwon
senbea podg g sdwen
(Sd¥d) sievoLL pajunoosiqg
‘NOILYIHO3Y LNVdIOlLHVd

[ejo1 LSy € Juswbag
sieujwog B sbuliaapy -uoneassy
JuswasInquiiey abesyipy -uonesioay
sjyouag -uojealosy
lloiAed -uopesioay
‘NOLLVHLSININGY -NOILYTHO3Y

[ejoL gtb € Juswbag
BuuiseuiBu] quawebeuepy Jojemwiolg
ANIJWNIOVNYIN 3 LVYM WHOLS

[ejo] gey € Juswbag
Jopenuoy -weiboid peoy
Bupsauibuz

sa||ddng peoy

L00-6EV-¥S-L00
€00-8e¥-¥S¥-100
100-8Et-¥S1-100
<00-2E¥-¥51-100
100-LE¥-1S1-100
000-9€-rS¥-100
000-000-7S¥-100

000-02s-¢s¥-100
000-052-25¥-100
000-8¥2-25+-100
000-Lv2-2S¥-100
000-000-251-1.00

000-09%-1G51-100
000-L£€-1G7-100
000-051-151-1.00
000-0%1-15%-100
000-000-15¥-100

000-€LE-9%¥L00
000-000-9%+-100

000-04£-8E¥-100
000-€1£-8€¥-100
000-S¥2-8€1-L00

subls peoy  000-ZFZ-8SH-L00

1end [#saiq  000-2£2-8¢¥-100

uonduosaqg junoaay puadx3
/ :abey



%04 8LLLL'VS-  00°0% c8'882°2Ll$  ¥9'8Z6'9L$ 00°000°09L$ ¥2.'956'2G1$
%10l 8Y°06.'G$ 00°0% ZLGEV'06VS 69°26.°20L$ e’ sr9'vers 29'700°9L1$
%62y 66'790'1G1$ 00°0% 19°966°961$ 29'896°2¢$ Z9'LE6'Sh$ 00002'GL$
%81 ¥.v88'2$- 00°0% 92'G19% 86'19% 00°005°c$ L6°€6V'L$
1esy % WoyBq/sseoxy joouen A9y QLA A8Y N9 pajedpnuy ABY 4A JOLd
92'6/8'00L°LS  26°90Z°8ZL$- 06°1L09°¢L$ ‘awiodu] JaN
96'8£9°601°Z¢  0€°£51'cSES 68'00c'6vL'y$  :papuadx3
yis'olz'es 8e9v6'vees 61°706'222'v$  :enueney
aix juaingy Iolig
%9S S9°'5L0°089'L$  00°0% 96'8£9°601L'2$ 0£'€SL'eSES  L9¥S9'68L'cS 68°00E‘6v1'v$
%0 80'95¢'6G6$  00°0$ 0003 00'0$ 80°99€°656$ 9e'ehL'ovL'LS$
%64 00°'8.Z'cZ$ 00°0$ 0€°c0e‘28$ 0€°'LL6°CLS 0€°18S°0LLS 02°9.¢'¢6$
%6. 00°8.2'ce$ 00°0% 0e'c0e'28% 0e'146'21$ 0€'185'0LLS 0L'9/¢'c6$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°'0% 00°0%
%69 §Z'Z95'9% 00°0$ SLlEL'PLS 00°0% 00°00£°1L2¢$ 85'8.1'6L$
%99 69°0¥¢€$ 00°0% 1£°659% 00'0% 00°000°L$ 18°119%
%69 99°122'9% 00'0% vr8L0'vL$ 000% 00°00€°02$ 12°9€5°8L¢
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00'0$ 00°0%
%82 vLELE'PES 00708 98'pZT'cLS ze'esz'es 00°865°Lv$ 9E'LLOLLS
%ELL £8'621$- 00°0%$ €9°6ZL'L$ 6¢'262$ 00°000°L$ LLLLS
%¥Z PN AN A4 00°0% £9'689% 00°0% 00°'006°C$ 60°068°C$
%L 29°99v% 00°0% 8e'ees 00°0% 00°005% Y0'ZsLS
%0 00°005% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005% 00°0%
%0 ve'6es- 00°0% ve6es 00°0$ 00°0% 000
% S0'+96% 00°0% S6'GLLS ig'ees 00'089°1$ L6'vi6$
%1€ 7'869'2$ 00'0$ 65°€0Z°L$ 6.'961% oozoe'es 26°00L°L$
pdx3 % aaueleg jeauesn pdx3 LA pdx3g ung pajebpng pax3 A Jold
SaIN}ipuadxs pue SnNUSASY JO JUSWALE)S
Ad 0S¢l

Le0z/LLLL

YILSIIYOM JO dIHSNMOL

[eIDIBWIWOY -S99 Jomag
[fenuspisoy -soa Jomeg
saa4 buidde]

sBujuie] jsalaly)

000-0€}-79¢€-800
000-0Z1-+9€-800
000-011-¥9€-800
000-000-1£-800

uondusseqg

100 pung

lejo) puadx3 Lgo pund

pung [endeq o) Jaysuel|

lejol 98y € Juswbag
saoueINsy|
‘FONVINSNI

[ejol 65y € Juowbag
SUOHEDIUNLUWOD JaY)Q -suone|ay alignd
Japsisman Aunwwo) -suonejRy aljgng
‘SNOLLY13d o11and

[ejol vy € Juswbag
Sed 18410
sosuadx3 e}
sosuadxy -yled JaskoH
Bury asio} -yied JesheH
asuadx3 xied ayIN
sallnn ~ied yooig Auung

sesuadxg -yied yoolg Auung

JUNo22Y anusrey

100

000-00€-261-100

000-05¢-981-100
000-000-98%-1.00

000-1L¥€-651-100
000-0¥¢-65t-100
000-000-65¥-100

000-061-¥St-100
000-08-¥S#-100
000-LL¥-¥St-100
000-0L¥¥S+-100
000-0S¥-¥S¥-100
000-9v¥-vSP-L00
200-6EV-1S¥-100

uonduasaqg

Junoaay pusdxy

g :abed



%95 227191°1$ 00°0% €Tore'es 9e'0te$ 00°800'v$ STYsy'es

%8L G2'zoe'LS 00°0% SLEL9'vr$ 05°229% 0091664 00°G58°S$

%8S LA TR S 00°0$ 9,°615'c$ ¥ceols 00°80€'v$ 96'8v8'c$

%28 §2'1L0'1$ 00°0$ G.'8€8'V$ 0S2LP$ 00'916'c$ 00'505'G$

%19 28'veE'LS 00°0% 81°2£2'2$ 89°/PLS 00'260'%$ 00'125°2$

%28 SC1.0'1$ 00'0% G.L'8e8'v$ 0S°2.v$ 00'916°G$ 00°505°G$

%98 29'€51L°e$ 00°0% 8c'8L.'C$ 6£°682% 00'2.8'v$ 8/'v.10'c$

%eL SZ'1L9'1$ 00°0$ SL'8ETV$ 05°2L¥$ 00'916°G$ 00'505'S$

%89 yTovL'L$ 00°0% 9/'€Ll'e$ 1 NA 00°025°G$ 51°992°v$

%L1 TV NAHR 3 0004 G2'8€S'r$ 05°CL¥$ 00'916°s$ 00'555°G$

%.S vy 0e9°2$ 00'0$ 95'105°e$ Sheles 00zel'9s 15'8/6'S$

%lL G ¥9e'L$ 00°0$ GZ'1LSS'VS 0S2Lr$ 00'916°6$ 08°2v.L'S$

%ZS 4 A YAgAR 00'0% 85°289'CL$ 08'669°1$ 0002 ve$ 68'9L0'6L%

%04 Lo'€9L'zes 00'0$ 6EvC6' VLS €8'812'8% 00'880°201$ LE°2v0°10L$

%48 ¥2'eeL$ 00°0% 9,°2£8% L11'81$ 00°096$ £9'€98$

%8L 00'586°L1$ 0003 00°6S.'v9$ 00'516'8$ 00'0v.L'Z8% 66°2£0'L8%

%0 00'005°2$ 00°0$ 000% 000$ 00°005°Z$ 0¥ OLPS

%685 G2'6lGe'9% 00°0% S.'v8v'6$ 00'0% 00°000°9L$ 0£'625'e$

%9.L LG'99e'ce$ 00°0% 67°€67'€0L$ 61°20v'1L$ 00°098'9¢L$ 9e'9LLLLLS

%S6 05°65$ 00°'0% 0S'8¥0°L$ 00°0% 00'¥0L‘L$ 0S'80°1L$

%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0%

pdx3 o asoueeg jsouen pdx3 qiA pdx3g uno pajebpng pdx3g A Joud

%SL1 9.°¥SE°201$ 00°0% 29'90.°608%  €6'v6V'ESLS  98°1SE°Z0LS 6.°569'299¢

%0 00'sz$- 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 0o0'sz$ 00°0$

%9LL 05°9Z'0LLS 00°0¢$ 9€°160'608%  S6ZEV'ESLS  98°928°869¢ 28°100°559$

%281 00°620°L$ 00'0% 00'6.2°z$ 00°00L$ 00'08Z°L$ 00°6LP'L$

%l01L L2'66$ 00'0¢ 12'960°2L$ 00'8£9% 00°000'2$ L¥'69e'6$

jeay % 1oyeq/ssaoxy jooue) reY QLA ABY 4InD pajedpnuy ABY I\ JoUd
sainypuadx3g pue anusAsy JO JUSLLLIEIG

Wd 05°¢l

L2oeg/LL/LL

H31SIOUOM 4O dIHSNMOL

suleday g sapinn -dwnd Jepy
suopelado -dwng nepy

siledoy g saninn -aoe|d YoIMPeRYD
suopeladQ -ade|d YaImpeys
siieday %9 sellin -349910 umed
suolesadQ -¥a810 ume

siiedey @ sauyun -ebejp sbejuoH
suoljesadQ -obe|lip abeay
sdieday @ seni -poomopeapy
suopneladQ -poomopesiy

suieday @ saplin -julod Jejus
suoljesadQ -juiod 1sjuan

sliedey w juswdinbg

saian

auoyda)a)

suoljesadQ jue|d

jeba

Bunasuibugy

sasuadx3g JaYi0

S9OIAIS Wlepy

ANTFNLYIHL ANV NOILOTTI0D HILVMLSYM

¢00-921-621-800
100-92+-621-800
€00-G2r-62¥-800
100-52¥-62+-800
¢00-¥2¥-621-800
L00-¥Z1-621-800
200-€21-62¥-800
100-€21-621-800
¢00-cei-62¥-800
L00-¢ei-621-800
¢00-Ley-621-800
L00-L2v-621-800
000~v.L€-621-800
000-19€-62%-300
000-1L2€-62¥-800
000-9l€-627-800
000-¥1€-62¥-800
000-€1€-621-800
000-00€-62%-800
000-¢¥Z-62¥-800
000-000-62¥-800

uonduoaseqg

lejo] anuaAdy gop puny
2WoaU| snhoauej|aosiiy
lejol ¥9¢ ¢ Juswbag
$99 uoljeoyiuen

S99 9)e

Junoody pusdxy

000-000-18€-800

000-051-¥9¢-800
000-0v1-9€-800

uonduoseqg

JUNOJ2Y ahusnsy

6 :ebegd



%eZ PS'SELYLLZS- 00°0% 6€'9LY'965¢  0€'Z6Z'65L$  €6'LSL'ILLZS 08°L2¢c'812°2$

%0 80'96£'656%-  00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 80°96£'656% 9L EVL'OvL LS

%SS6'C  00°660°2L$ 00°0% 00°'560'6.$ 00°00£'€S$ 00°000C$ 00°0.2'6L%

%196 §5°1€2'692% 00°0% 0¥'228'00¢$ 00°588'61$ 68'660°L€$ L0'v56'8Lv$

%EL 00°286'65¥'1$- 00'0$ ooerz'oies 00'€z9's8$ 00°004°049°'L$ ¥0'8€9'91rv$

%l Lo'6LZ ere- 00°0% 66'08.'G$ 0E¥8¥$ 00°000'8¥$ €e'cee’ /88

129y % uolye/sseaxy [eouen ABY LA A8y UND pajedpnuy ABY I\ J0Ud
LZLyeiezvs o0L'y9v'voLS 60°52Z°L62¢- :9woay| 39N
LresrL8es £8°0£0°6v$ 88°02.2'c56% :papuadxy
29'90.'608$ £6'v6Y'cS1S 6.'56¥'299% ‘onuaAsy
aix Jusaany Iolg

%¥S G9'665°02¢$ 00°0$ iv6sy'18e$ £8°0£0°6p$ 96'850°20.$ 88'0Z.'¢56$

%001 00°0$ 00°0$ 0Ler9'e$ 0L'€p9'e$ 0L'er9'es 0£'268°c$

%001 00°0$ 00°0$ 0Lev9'es 0L'ev9'es 0Lev9'es 0ccs8'es

%0 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%

%56 00'05$ 00°0$ 00°050°'L$ 00°0% 0000118 00'050°1$

%05 €9°6LL'0Z¢ 00°0$ £9°612°0Z¢ 00°0$ 9T'LEr IS 9Z'L8L'sh$

%08 £€9°G12°'02$ 00°0% €9°612'02$ 00°0% 9T lEY'LvS 9C'181L'Sh$

%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$

%0 00'000°0€l$  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°0€1L$ 00°000'sZL$

%0 00°000'0¢L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000'0£1L$ 00'000'5Z1L$

%0 00°0% 000% 00'0% 00°0$ 000% 00'0$

%89 26'ce8'69l$  00°0$ 80°050'95¢€$ €1°28¢e'sp$ 00°'¥88°6ZS$ 2€°L€9'8LL$

%0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'529'L62%

%6% 92°¢8Z'9v$ 00°0% vLoLl'ers 2G5°96¥'1$ 00°000°06$ £2°0v0'C0L$

pdx3 %, eoueeg Jeouen pdx3 QA pdx3g uno pajebpng pax3 A soud

sainyipuadx3y pue snusasy Jo Juswalels
Nd 0g:21L

Leoe/LLiLL

HILSIDUYOM 40 dIHSNMOL

[ej0L anuaaay gy pund
puny [eJauan wol Jejsuel]

BWOoodU| Snoaue|Ias|y
$894 joedw) oel )
sjueln

sBujLies isaleu|

000-010-26€-0€0
000-000-1.8€-0€0
000-001-€9¢-0€0
000-15€-¥5€-0€0
000-000-L+€-0€0

uonduoseg

800 pundg

1ejol puedx3 goo pung

[ej0L 98p ¢ juswbeg
asuadx3g eoueinsuy)
‘JONVHNSNI
puog 910g -s994 Jusby |eosi4

lejol Z2p ¢ yuswbag
Jsasd)u| -puog uonebiqo [elouss)
LS3HILNI 1930

iej0l L2y € Juswbag
ledidund -puog uoneblqo |essuss
“IVdIONIYd 1930

Iejol 62y € Juswbag
uoljeaudag

sjuswanoidw| [eyden

JLUN022Y BnusAsy

800

000-06£-98+-800
000-000-981-800
000-000-5.-800

000-002-2.¥-800
000-000-¢2¥-800

000-00Z-1 t-800
000-000-12¥-800

000-008-62t-800
000-00.-62¥-800

uonduossaqg

Junooay puadxy

0l :ebey



%0 00°000'89¢% 00°0% 00°0$ 0003 00°000'39¢$ 00°000'8.2€$
%0 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 0o0'0$
kam % aduereg [aaued DQXW alA bQXm 4ny Umwembbm EQXW AA 40l
%E01 01'19¢6$ 00°0% oL'0LZ'vies LZL$ 00°698pEES 00°52.'29¢$
%¢€01L 0€'650°01L$ 00'0% 0EvSL'vres 0003 00°660'veES 62°2£€'99¢€%
%L 02 ¥69$- 00°0$ 08'55$ LZL$ 00°0S.$ LLL8E' LS
jesy 9% Holeq/sseox Jeaues ASY QLA ABY D pajedpuy ABY A JOLS
6E°0vS'LLE LS 6V 868°21$ L1'980°L8¥°L$  :ewoou|joN
8L°9S6°CL6'L$ 18°¢68°18% £9'LP2Z'L82°1$  :pepuadxg
6£'9Lr'965$ 0¢€'262°651L% 08'2ze'8lL'es  :9nusney
aix Jusaing ioug
%65 zTeve'ese’ls 0003 8.'956'c16°'L$  18°c68°18$ 00°00¢'292'c$ €9°IpZ'LET LS
%EE 66°29¢'PS1$ 00'0% SP'2e9'6L$ 00'05Z'T$ 00°000°0£Z$ 80°8CL'vb$
%92 00'18L'Gz$ 00'0% 00'612'6$ 00'0se'es 00'000'se$ 0o'geg'es
%¥e §5'985'8¢1$ 00°0% St'elLy'e9s 00°0% 00°000'661$ 80'00¢c'0v$
%0 00°00£'G1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0000€'G1$ 90°695'252$
%19 ve'68L'291'L$ 00°0% 90°016°6Z8'L$  18'665°6.$ 00°00.'€66°2$ 09°689'568$
%S0S 82°980'vL8%-  00°0% 82°9¢6'VL0°LS  00°0% 00°058°002$ 8Z619°LYL$
%6¢ 2T'9/8'186°'L$ 00°0% 81°€.6°018% 18°6656.% 00°058'26.'2$ 2E990'v5.L$
%9 00'9Lt'LL$ 00°0$ 00°9168- 00'vv$ 00°005°91$ 00°056°L€$
%9- 009LY'LL$ 00°0$ 009169~ 00 v¥$ 00°005'91L$ 00°056°L€$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%ELL LZ0€SL$- 0003 Lzocg'els 00°0% 00°008°LL$ 68'868'Z1$
%ELL 12°0e5°'1$- 00°0% 2z oee'elLs 00'0$ 00°008'LL$ 68'868CL$
%0 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
pdx3 o, soueleg Jeouen pdx3 qiA pdx3g .uny pajabpng pdx3g JA Joud
sain)ipuadx3 pue snuanay JO JUSWLEIS
Wd 0521

LE0Z/LLILL

H3LSIDUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

1010B2U00 BdoURUBIUE) PEOY

‘$3940149 ? savoy

000-0.£-8€-5S€0
000-000-8¢¥-5€0

uondusseqg

[ejoL @nuaady g£0 pung
spund jang pinbiq

sBuiwes] jsaio)u)

Junoooy puadxgy

000-020-95¢-5€0
000-000-L ¥€-G£0

uonduassqg
0€0 pung
Iej0] puedx3 0g0 pung
[e10] pS¥ € Juswbeg
uolyisnboy pue

sjiel] pue syied
sfeubis g subig ouyel|
Iej0L 0ct € Juswboeg
saseyoind juswdinbg
speoy jenden
[ej01 60¥ € Juawbag
sjuswaaoidw Buipjing
‘SINVId B SONITING LNFANYIAOD
1ejoL 5op € Juawbag
wswdinb3g aouyo

HIFD/AYVLIHOTS

JUnNoJ2Y enusrsy

0€0

000-014-pSt-0€0
000-009-+5t-00
000-009-€c-0€0

000-0¥.-0¢¥-0€0
000-009-0€¥-0¢€0

000-009-60t-0€0
000-000-60%-0€0

000-02/-50t-0€0
000-000-50%-0€0

uonduosaqg

unoaoy puadxy

L1 :abed



0'$6.1'555$ ¥Z'€99°e5$ 19°96€'€S5Z°1$  ‘owodu| jJoN
S1'SS0'SOP'YS  ¥6°L20'vEYS 0'e9zZ'gl2'es  :papuadxy
GG'0S8°096'v$ 8L LbL'Le6S 20°099°L26°2$  ‘@nuaaay
aiA Juelring 1o0g
s[ejo] pueis
cees 0€°0$ 69°802$ ‘swodu] 1aN
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ‘papuadxy
A% ] 0£°0% 69'802$ ‘INudAY
aiA Jjusany lolid 00 pung or0
%0 Zees 00°0% TZ¢e$ 0€°0$ 00°0% 69°80Z$ IE3oL SnuaAay 00 pund
%0 zees 00°0$ rAAR 0£°0% 00°0$ 69'802% siedojereq sBulwies isesslul  000-002-L¥E-070
jeay % Housd/sseoxg jeouen A8Y dIA ABY N9 pajedppuy ASY JA JOld uonduUISeg  JUNOIY ShUBASY
oL'oLZ'vres LTl3 00'S.Z'0L$- ‘swodu] JeoN
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'82€$ :papuadxz
oLoLzvres LZ°1$ 00'52.°29¢$ :anuaAay
aik jusny 161ig 6£0 pung €0
%0 00'000°89¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°89¢$ 00°000°8.¢$ lejoL puadx3 g0 pung
%0 00°000°89¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'89¢$ 00°000'8.5% lejoL gey ¢ Juswbag
pdx3 o aauejeg jeouen pdx3 QLA pdx3 .uno pajebpng pax3g A Joud uonduoseqg Junoooy puadxgy
saimipusdx3 pue snuaAsy 10 Juswale]g
ANd 0s:2lL
120Z/LLILL ¥31SIIUOM 40 dIHSNMOL g tebed



CASH FLOW REPORT

October 2021

CASH FLOW BY FUND

Kl GeNErAL FUND

B3 SEWER FUND

YTD budgeted percent YTD actual budgeted percent
rec S 3,856,573 S 3,148,390 122% rec S 817,269 S 647,194 126%
exp S 2,139,705 S 2,456,868 87% exp S 381,460 S 463,880 82%
CF CAPITALFUND SF STATE FUND
YTD budgeted percent YTD budgeted percent
rec S 671,836 S 1,459,830 46% rec S 344,210 S 334,724 103%
exp S 1,913,957 § 3,226,417 59% exp S - S 368,000 0%
CASH FLOW FOR KEY LINE ITEMS
earned income tax 111% residential sewer fees 107%
real estate transfer tax 187% commercial sewer fees 90%
building permits 205% tapping fees 451%
franchise fees 99% wastewater plant operations 94%
cell tower rental 124% wastewater plant utilities 84%
public works 94% capital improvements 58%
management 95%
code enforcement 61%
clerical 90%
fire protection 55%
CF General Fund transfer 100% SF liquid fue! funds 103%
CF grants 21% SF road maintenance 0%
CF traffic impact fees 1161%
CF capital roads 29%
CF parks and trails 41%
CF equipment 505%



ERECTED INTO A TOWNSHIP IN 1733

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER

AT THE CENTER POINT OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY

PENNSYLVANIA

1721 Valley Forge Road, Post Office Box 767 Worcester, PA 19490

Planning & Parks Report
OCTOBER 2021

Zoning Hearing Board (October 26)

» Palmer Village LLC (ZHB 21-02) - Continued hearing regarding substantive challenge
to certain uses permitted by the Zoning Ordinance; hearing continued to January 25,

» Ronca (ZHB 21-10) — Conducted and concluded hearing for special exception to allow
an in-law suite; approved.

» Lagreca (ZHB 21-11) — Conducted and concluded hearing for variance to allow a shed
in a front yard; approved.

Comprehensive Plan Update Task Force (October 27)

¢ Hosted a community open house.

Planning Commission

» The Planning Commission did not meet in October.

Parks

e Scheduled field and pavilion rentals.

(610) 584-1410 www.worcestertwp.com Fax: (610) 584-8901



Worcester Township
1721 Valley Forge Road

Worcester PA 19490 @
Phone: 610-584-1410
Report For 10/01/2021 to 10/29/2021
Mtem. ~ Count/Fee
Total Issued Permits 57 / $39,225.40
I #of Permits Construction Cost Permit Fees
1| i $0.00 $55.00
Building Permit [ #of Permits Construction Cost Permit Fees
1 Cell Tower 1 $19,500.00 $562.00
2 Deck 4 $140,950.00 $577.50
3 Demolition 1 $11,500.00 $94.50
4 Electrical 2 $900.00 $64.00
5 General Construction 1 $5,000.00 $89.50
6 Generator 2 $22,796.00 $204.00
7 Heat/AC Unit 2 $20,894.00 $179.00
8 Mechanical 3 $38,561.00 $353.50
9 New Single Family Dwelling 2 $602,938.00 $6,698.75
10 [New Townhome 3 $1,820,206.00 $21,511.00
11 Residential Alterations 5 $305,189.00 $4,521.15
12 Sewer Connection 1 $5,400.00 $94.50
13  |Swimming Pool In-Ground 3 $191,000.00 $641.00
Road Opening —l #of Permits Construction Cost Permit Fees
1 Road Occupancy 2 $0.00 $110.00
Zoning Permit l #of Permits Construction Cost Permit Fees
1 Accessory Structure 3 $31,800.00 $90.00
2 Driveway Extension 1 $0.00 $30.00
3 Fence 4 $30,250.00 $120.00
4 General Zoning 2 $0.00 $230.00
5 Grading 9 $56,200.00 $2,700.00
6 Patio & Deck (less than 30" above ground) 2 $13,800.00 $60.00
7 Sign 3 $4,000.00 $240.00
Total 57 $3,320,884.00 $39,225.40
State Fee $135.00

Run On: 10/29/2021 11:10:48 AM

permits closed in October — 51




Public Works Department Report

October 2021

1) Road Maintenance

A.

TIeMmMOoNw®

Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township
Filled potholes throughout the Township

Cleared and straightened roadway signage
Reestablishing edge of roadway swales

2021 Road Improvement Program completed
Adair Storm Sewer Project underway

Annual crack sealing program completed

Heebner Road swale project completed

Green Hill Road storm box install

2) Storm Maintenance

A.

3) Parks

A.

TOMmMooNw®

No significant storm events to report

Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog
bags

Weekly mowing and trimming of all Township property

Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance

Removal of dead trees and stumps Township properties/parks

Playing fields maintenance

Spraying of hard surface weeds on Township property

Aerate, overseed, and topdressing of Soccer fields

Riparian Buffer replacement plants installed

4) Vehicle Maintenance

A.
B.
C.
D. Testing and prepping all vehicles for snow removal

Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles
64-42 and 64-46 recall items addressed by dealer
64-39 Dump body repairs

5) Miscellaneous
A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events
B. Nike Park Recycle Center open
C. Bounce for Hunger event



OCTOBER 2021 Fire Marshal Report to BOS
1/ Fire Marshal investigations on 4 miscellaneous dispatches.

2 / One Open burn investigation, one fine

3/ One Knox Box installation and one call list update
4/ $0.00 Fire Damage

5/ Two fire reports for insurance companies
Respectfully Submitted,

David Cornish
Fire Marshal



CKS ENGINEERS, INC. Ref. #7200-51

TO:
FROM

DATE:

MEMORANDUM

Worcester Township Board of Supervisors
; Joseph J. Nolan, P.E., Township Engineer

November 1, 2021

SUBJECT: Engineering Report - Project Status

This memorandum will provide an update and status report on the various projects that are
ongoing within the Township as of November 1, 2021.

1.

Turnpike Sound Barriers Grant Project: We are waliting for the Turnpike Commission
to review our latest set of revisions, which was sent to them September 30. They
have now indicated they will not complete their final review until Thanksgiving. As
soon as we get the sign off from them, we will immediately bid the project. At this
point, we will shoot for bidding in December, with award at the January BOS Meeting.

Valley Green WTP Filter Project: CKS is working on the design to install a new disc
filter at the wastewater treatment plant. The mechanical and structural designs are

nearing completion. The DEP Water Quality Management Permit application has been
submitted to DEP.

Evansburg Park Trail: CKS is starting the design of the trail extension from the
Hollow/Greenhill Road trail to Evansburg Park. A grant was received for this project
and CKS will be working with Skippack Township on the portion of the trail that passes
through Skippack. Due to PECO’s position regarding trails, we needed to revise the
trail location to avoid their right-of-way. We are awaiting approval of the new trail
location.

East Mount Kirk Park: We are working with the Township to install a Pavilion with
Restrooms at this park. A new parking area will also be added, and the existing trail
will be repaved.

Miscellaneous ltems

a. CKS Engineers assisted the Township on numerous zoning and land
development related issues as requested during the month.

b. CKS Engineers performed various site inspections in conjunction with finalizing
Use & Occupancy Permits during the month.

c. CKS reviewed numerous grading permit applications and stormwater
applications for the Township during the month.



CKS ENGINEERS, INC. November 1, 2021
Ref: # 7200-51
Page 2

d. CKS Engineers, Inc. continued to provide inspection services in conjunction
with all ongoing land development and subdivision projects throughout the
Township. This also included verifying completion of items and preparation of
escrow releases for these projects, as requested.

e. CKS continues to assist in work required in conjunction with the review and
approval of subdivisions and land developments and Conditional Use

applications submitted to the Township. These currently include the Palmer
Tract.

The above represents a status report on the projects and services currently being performed
by CKS Engineers, Inc. Please contact me if you have any questions on any of these items.

Respectfully submitted,
CKS ENGINEERS, INC.
Township Engineers

JJUN/paf
cc:  Tommy Ryan, Township Manager
File



00°0% 0s
INTVYA ALYIdOUd INNOCINY SSO1
SSO1 344

0 [eiol

Ul Te 4y LTh YIUOA 4104 [el0] 0] s|ied AjuQ 122140
SIY 8LT S||14@ U0 3D1AISS Ul SINOH UBA}
0 Aluo $43011J0 104 J1AIBS Ul SINOH UBA| €EEE T1IHA 43d HIMOJNVYIN 3DVHIAY
Ul g 4y 61 921|0d 8414 104 3JIAJISG U] SUINOH UBA UIWGEIY G S111HQ Y04 IDIAYIS NI SHNOH
UIW 92 44 022 S||€3 341} UO 331AI9S Ul SINOH Uely € HLINOW 3JHL HO4 ST1IMa
sjejo] wawliedag
uiw qSs 4y 0ot 3DIAY3S NI SYNOH
S {eD Jad Jamoduey d3eiany ST'6l TV H3ad HAIMOANVYIN IDVHIAY
uiw 617 1Y § 93IAI3S Ul BWI|
91 STIVO 101
T YIUOA Jo} [er0L €T dIHSNMOL 431S3040M V101
I UOLIION 1$BT 1SISSY 4 SN isissy
30110d 34id T SBIIM
T sed Jo JopQ
€ jerog l sauNfu] yum uapiooy
T ppauimo Jaddn 3uipjing T 1012912p 0)
[4 dlepsueT 3uipjing T swaely adld
S1IvO 40 NOILVIO1 idAL S1IVO idAlL
439INNN 40 439NN
aiv ivniLn dIHSNMOL 43153040M

140d3YH INJINLYVCdIA FH14 HITINNTOA 431SIDHYOM TZ0Z ¥3I90.100




%9° LY 16T (113 6€ 143 184 €€ 8¢ 8¢ (013 LT LT
%8°0 ] € 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 0
%°0€ 06T A 0z 0C LT 14! 9T 0z (414 ¥e Lz
%8'6 19 4 4 9 T S (4] L 6 TT 8
%C'TT 0L 9 € 8 9 L [4) (0] 6 € 9
%0 T T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Juaduad s|e30} 29Q AON 10 dag Sny Int unf Ae Jdy Jep EX uer

120Z ¥380100
140d3d IDNVINGIAV

s|elo}

yoeddpis
SJaWely puodas
YynowaA|d
A3UBPINOIJ 13MOT]
djepsue
S|jnsAspeH



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

, Number of Records Returned: 241

Search Crllerla: which_cad='P* and occ_date between '10/01/2021' and '10/31/2021' and municipality="46226' and jurisdiction="PA"

. P P - -

Cali Date . Original-Cail Type Final.Call.Typs.  Locatlon Founded Report # £ d'By. .
Oct-25-2021 ALARM - BURGLAR “ALARM FALSE Yes 2021-1425444  CLOSEDCAD
FAULT CALL
cc
Oct-25-2021 08:20:48 1425910 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2021-1425910  CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cc
Oct-19-2021  00:05:12 1400547 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2021-1400547  CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cc
Qct-17-2021  08:57:02 1394200 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2021-1334200  CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cc
Oct-31-2021  08:34:26 1450706 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2021-1450706  CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cc
Oct-30-2021  08:27:24 1446831 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yos 2021-1446831  CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cc
Oct-28-2021  19:10:00 1445171 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yos 2021-1445171  CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cc
0ct-02-2021  02:49:52 1333952 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yos 2021-1333952  CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
. cc
Oct-23-2021  18:34:11 1420750 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2021-1420750  CLOSED CAD
FAULT
cc
Oct-31-2021  09:34:54 1450846 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2021-1450846  CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cc
Oct-08-2021  20:13:10 1361246 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2021-1361246  CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cc
Oct-24-2021  10:30:20 1422999 ALARM - PANIC ~ ALARM FALSE Yes 2021-1422999  CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cc
0ct-03-2021  14:43:16 1339288 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2021-1339289  CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cc
0ct-07-2021 13:37:22 1355526 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2021-1356526  CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
cc
Oct-28-2021  05:05:03 1437990 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2021-1437990  CLOSED CAD
- FAULT CALL
cc

Printed On: Mon Nov 01 2021

Page 1
For User: 665354 ge 1 of 14
CAD Cail Print Synopsis
RYICRI Py 3 - — -
‘Call Date’  _ Timae cnl_!_Num_bgr ‘Orlginal.Cali Type Finai Calt.Type- - Location Founded .Report# _  Clearsd By..
Oct-12-2021  17:38:30 1376182 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE Yes 2021-1376182 CLOSED CAD
FAULT CALL
Oct-22-2021 01:28:52 1414099 ALARM - BURGLAR ALARM FALSE NQ Yes 2021-1414099 CLOSED CAD
FAULT cc CALL
Oct-12-2021  10:07:00 1374180 ANIMAL LOST - ANIMAL LOST - Yes 2021-1374180 CLOSED CAD
FOUND FOUND CALL
cC cC
Oct-11-2021  08:59:05 1369543 BURGLARY OR BURGLARY OR Yes 2021-1368543 GENERAL
ATTEMPTED ATTEMPTED QFFENSE
BURGLARY BURGLARY
Oct-19-2021  10:43:19 1402340 BURGLARY OR BURGLARY OR Yes 2021-1402340 GENERAL
ATTEMPTED ATTEMPTED OFFENSE
BURGLARY BURGLARY
QOct-03-2021 08:47:39 1338357 ALARM - BURGLAR CANCELLED BY Yes 2021-1338357 CANCELLED
COMPLAINANT
X
0ct-29-2021  14:50:30 1444252 ALARM - BURGLAR GANCELLED BY Yes 2021-1444252 CANCELLED
GOMPLAINANT
X
Oct-03-2021  15:34:28 1339464 ALARM - BURGLAR CANCELLED BY Yes 2021-1339464 CANCELLED
COMPLAINANT
X
Oct-21-2021  20:51:04 1413805 ALARM - BURGLAR CANCELLED BY Yes 2021-1413605 CANCELLED
COMPLAINANT
P
Oct-04-2021 07:47:33 1341411 MVG - NON- CANCELLED BY Yas 2021-1341411 CLOSED CAD
REPORTABLE COMPLAINANT CALL
X
Oct-19-2021  14:46:18 1403433 THEFT CANCELLED BY Yes 2021-1403433 CANCELLED
COMPLAINANT
X
Oct-23-2021  15:39:13 1420220 911 HANG UP CALL CANCELLED BY Yes 2021-1420220 CANCELLED
- GO COMPLAINANT
X
Oct-10-2021  09:59:44 1366884 ALARM - BURGLAR CANCELLED BY Yes 2021-13866884 CANCELLED
COMPLAINANT
X
Oct-13-2021  23:23:22 1381208 SEE OFFICER GO CANCELLED BY Yes 2021-1381208 CANCELLED
. COMPLAINANT
X
0ct-04-2021  19:32:52 1344108 ALARM - BURGLAR CANCELLED BY Yeos 2021-1344108 CANCELLED
COMPLAINANT
X
Oct-25-2021  19:23:28 1428625 SUSPICIOUS CANCELLED BY Yes 2021-1428625 CANCELLED
- VEHICLE COMPLAINANT *
GO X
Qct-11-2021  10:03:31 1370236 ALARM - BURGLAR CANCELLED BY Yes 2021-1370236 CANCELLED
COMPLAINANT
X
Printed On: Mon Nov 01 2021 Page 2 of 14

For User: 665354



‘CatiDate T

Oct-11-2021

Oct-26-2021

Oct-28-2021

Oct-13-2021

Oct-26-2021

Oct-06-2021

0¢t-27-2021

Oct-05-2021

Oct-24-2021

Oct-08-2021
Oct-18-2021

Oct-20-2021

Oct-23-2021

Oct-25-2021

Oct-20-2021

Oct-27-2021

Qct-23-2021

11:30:37

13:44:26

18:41:38

14:32:46

18:10:42

21:05:12

21:16:19

20:48:45

23:23:03

13:37:48

17:45:18

17:03:32

18:14:21

20:00:55

19:15:04

21:44:39

18:49:59

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Call Number Originl.Call:Type Final Call Type

1370570

1431594

1432816

1379583

1432528

1353026

1437332

1348639

1424858

1359693

1404258

1408818

1420699

1428730

1409299

1437404

1420790

MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE

MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE

MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE

ALARM - BURGLAR
ALARM - BURGLAR
ALARM - BURGLAR
ALARM - BURGLAR

MVC - REPORTABLE,
NO INJURIES

ALARM - BURGLAR

,

SEE OFFICER GO

DISABLED
MOTORIST ON
ROAD cCC
DISABLED
MOTORIST
cC

TRAFFIC
VIOLATION/ERRATIC
DRIVER

SEE OFFICER GO

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON

GO
DISTURBANGCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT

GO

SHOTS FIRED IN
AREA

CANCELLED BY
COMPLAINANT

X
CANCELLED BY
COMPLAINANT
X

CANCELLED BY
COMPLAINANT

X
CANCELLED BY
COMPLAINANT

X
CANCELLED BY
COMPLAINANT

X
CANCELLED BY
COMPLAINANT

X
CANCELLED BY
COMPLAINANT

X
CANCELLED BY
COMPLAINANT

X
CANCELLED BY
COMPLAINANT

DISORDERLY
CONDUCT
DISABLED
MOTORIST
cc

DISABLED
MOTORIST
cc

DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT

GO
DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT

G
DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT

G
DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT

o]

Gi
DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT

GO

Printed On: Mon Nov 01 2021
For User: 665354

Oct-04-2021

Qct-08-2021

Oct-26-2021

Oct-23-2021

Oct-11-2021

Oct-15-2021

Oct-01-2021

Oct-27-2021

Oct-01-2021

Oct-18-2021

Oct-27-2021

Oct-15-2021

Oct-27-2021

Oct-27-2021

Qct-28-2021

e

17:32:03
00:57:21
16:02:44
15:18:48
11:05:29
07:28:02
10:54:06
07:39:26
11:34:49
12:32:53
10:00:04

09:12:02

11:29:02

" 20:25:51

s

21:06:33

1344398

1360715

14292185

1420311

1371288

1387069

1329846

1434890

1329913

1328105

1435326

1386780

1434356

1435043

1441386

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

‘Call:Number . Qriginal Call Typs Final

SUSPICIOUS
PERSON

REQUEST ASSIST -
OTHER AGENCY
GO

DOMESTIC -
INACTIVE

4l Type .

DISTURBANCE/NOIS
E COMPLAINT
GO

DEATH - NATURAL

DOMESTIC - OTHER
GO

DOMESTIC - ACTIVE DOMESTIC - OTHER
GO

WIWEAPONS
DOMESTIC - IN
PROGRESS
TRAFFIC STOP
cc

DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP  CC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP  CC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP  CC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP  CC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP  CC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP  CC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP  CC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP  ¢C
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP  GC

DOMESTIC - OTHER
GO

DRUG -
POSSESSION
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP CC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP  CC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP  CcC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP cC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP CC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WQORSHIP cC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP  CC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK
HOUSE OF
WORSHIP CC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK
HOUSE OF

WORSHIP cC

Printed On: Mon Nov 01 2021
For User: 665354

Claared;By

Founded Report #
Yes 2021-1370570  CANCELLED
Yes 2021-1431594  CANCELLED
Yes 2021-1432616  CANCELLED
Yes 2021-1379583  CANGELLED
Yes 2021-1432528  CANCELLED
Yas 2021-1353026  CANCELLED
Yes 2021-1437332  CANCELLED
Yes 2021-1348639  CANCELLED
Yes 2021-1424855  CANCELLED
Yes 2021-1359693  GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2021-1404258  CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2021-1408818  GLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2021-1420669  GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2021-1428730 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2021-1409299  GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2021-1437404 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2021-1420780  GENERAL
OFFENSE
Page 3 of 14
Founded Report# - Gleared By :
Yes 2021-1344398 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2021-1360715  GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2021-1429216  GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2021-1420311 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2021.1371288 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2021-1387069 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Yes 2021-1329845  CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2021-1434890  CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2021-1329913 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2021-1388105  CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2021-1436326 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2021-1388780  CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2021-1434356 CLOSED GAD
CALL
Yes 2021-1435043  WARNING
(TRAFFIC
STOP)
Yes 2021-1441386 CLOSED CAD
CALL
Page 4 of 14



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

CAD Call Prmt Synopsis

~TIme ' -Call:Number, Orlginal Call Type Final Call Type  Location
Oct-27-2021  09:04:43 1434321 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -  SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF HOUSE OF
WORSHIP  CC  WORSHIP CC
Oct-27-2021  11:55:26 1435160 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -  SECURITY CHECK -
HOUSE OF HOUSE OF
WORSHIP CC  WORSHIP ¢cC
Oct-10-2021  19:34:39 1368496 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK  SECURITY CHECK
cC cC
Oct-24-2021  09:14:11 1422778 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK  SECURITY CHECK
cC cc
0ct-03-2021  09:10:38 1338405 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK- SECURITY CHECK
SCHOOL cc
[~
Oct-28-2021  18:10:18 1440973 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK  SECURITY CHECK
cc cc
Oct-14-2021  11:29:50 1383029 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK  SECURITY CHECK
cc cc
Oct-27-2021  12:02:36 1435199 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -  SECURITY CHECK -
SCHooL CHOOL
cC cc
Oct-10-2021  19:26:36 1368470 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL CHOOL
cc cc
Oct-25-2021  09:22:20 1426130 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL CHOOL
cC
Oct-01-2021  07:05:03 1320777 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL SCHOOL
- cc ; CC
Oct-18-2021  09:45:15 1397648 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL SCHOOL
cec CcC
Oct-25-2021  08:04:07 1425806 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC
. SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK -
ScHooL SCHOOL
cc cc

Printed On: Mon Nov 01 2021
For User: 665354

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Ut el

Oct-15-2021  08:29:21 1388417 DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHoOL
cc

Oct-26-2021  10:40:02 1430847 DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHOOL
cC

Qct-07-2021  10:35:2¢ 1354900 DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHOOL
cc

Oct-19-2021  09:47:45 1402052 DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHooL
cC

Oct-27-2021  (09:23:57 1434424 DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHooOL

C
Oct-07-2021  08:50:16 1354512 DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHOOL
cc

Oct-21-2021  09:00:49 1411058 DOMESTIC

SE,CURITY CHECK -

SCHOQ!
cC

Oct-13-2021  07:36:41 1377824 DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHOOL
cc

Oct-18-2021  09:23:58 1397549 DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHOOL
cc

Oct-18-2021  16:01:15 1399206 DOMESTI(C

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHOOL

Oct-28-2021  10:08:44 1439048 DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHOOL
cC

Oct-31-2021  12:51:38 1451408 DOMESTIC

& SECURITY CHECK -

SCHOOL
cc

N umbor Orlnlml Calt Typ- Final Call Type

CAD Cali Pr|nt SynopS|s

Losatlon

DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL
cC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL
CC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
SCHOOL
cc
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
CHOOL
cc
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOOL
cC
DOMESTIC
SECURITY CHECK -
HOOL

[¢]

DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -
ooL

cc

DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHOOL

cc

DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHOOL

cc

DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -

SCHooL

cc

DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -
HOOL

CcC

DOMESTIC

SECURITY CHECK -
O0L

cC

Printed On: Mon Nov 01 2021
For User: 665354

Founded Report # d-By,

Yes 2021-1434321  CLOSED CAD
CALL

res 2021-1435160  WARNING
(TRAFFIC
STOP)

‘es 2021-1368496  CLOSED CAD
CALL

‘o8 2021-1422778  CLOSED CAD
CALL

‘es 2021-1338405  CLOSED CAD
CALL

as 2021-1440973  CLOSED CAD
CALL

es 2021-1383029  CLOSED CAD
CALL

es 2021-1435199  CLOSED CAD
CALL

o8 2021-1368470  CLOSED CAD
CALL

as 20211426130  CLOSED CAD
cALL

s 2021-1320777  CLOSED CAD
CALL

s 2021-1397648  CLOSED CAD
CALL

s 2021-1425806  CLOSED CAD
CALL
Page 5 of 14

~Founded Report# .- . ClsarsdiBy:.
Yos 2021-1386417  CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 20211430847  CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2021-1354300  GLOSED CAD
cALL
Yes 2021-1402052  CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2021-1434424  CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 20211354512  CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2021-1411058  CLOSED CAD
CALL
Yes 2021-1377824  GLOSED CAD
CALL
fes 2021-1397549  GLOSED CAD
CALL
tes 20211399206  CLOSED GAD
CALL
res 20211439048 CLOSED CAD
CALL
fes 2021-1451408  CLOSED CAD
CALL
Page 6 of 14



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Call.Number Orfginal Call Type. Final.Call. Type. Location Founded Report# Cleared By. °

Ocl-19-2021  10:10:12 1402166 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2021-1402166 CLOSED cAD
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL
cc cc
Oct-28-2021  18:13:47 1440983 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2021-1440983 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL CHOOL
cc C
Qct-27-2021  11:37:02 1435084 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2021-1435084 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK- SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL
cC [o1o]
Oct-14-2021  12:21:28 1383248 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2021-1383248 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK- SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL
cc
Ocl-10-2021  19:46:51 1388515 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2021-1368515 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL
cC CcC
Oct-19-2021  09:53:02 1402074 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2021-1402074 GLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK- SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL
cC cc
Oct-22-2021  10:08:40 1415329 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2021-1415329 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK-  SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL
[o]4] cc
Oct-22-2021 08:28:04 1414967 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2021-1414987 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY GHECK - CALL
SCHoOOL SCHOOL
cc Ci
Oct-29-2021  08:49:24 1442948 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yas 2021-1442948 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK -  SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL SCHOOL
cc cc
Oct-29-202t1  09:00:19 1442984 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2021-1442984 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL CHOOL
3 e
Oct-21-2021  09:53:08 1411268 DOMESTIC DOMESTIC Yes 2021-1411268 CLOSED CAD
SECURITY CHECK - SECURITY CHECK - CALL
SCHOOL CHOOL
cc cc
Oct-08-2021  17:20:51 1360678 THEFT IDENTITY THEFT Yes 2021-13680678 GENERAL
o OFFENSE
Oct-20-2021  19:47:02 1409406 {DENTITY THEFT IDENTITY THEFT Yes 2021-1409406 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Oct-11-2021  10:04:34 1370235 IDENTITY THEFT IDENTITY THEFT Yes 2021-1370235 GENERAL
OFFENSE
Printed On: Mon Nov 01 2021 Page 7 of 14

For User: 665354

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
: CAD Call Print Synopsis

cail,N.umbf‘o& ‘Qrlginal Call Type Final Call Type  Logation -Founided Report# ... , Glesred:By .

1366380 INTERSTATE INTERSTATE Yes 2021-1366380 CLOSED CAD

HIGHWAY - CLEAR  HIGHWAY - CLEAR CALL
LINE ZONE LINE ZONE
CcC cc

Oct-01-2021  15:46:01 1331878 INTERSTATE INTERSTATE Yes 2021-1331878 CLOSED CAD
HIGHWAY - CLEAR  HIGHWAY - CLEAR CALL
LINE ZONE LINE ZONE
cc cc

Oct-22-2021  20:34:00 1417474 INTERSTATE INTERSTATE Yes 2021-1417474 CLOSED CAD
HIGHWAY - CLEAR  HIGHWAY - CLEAR CALL
LINE ZONE LINE ZONE
cc cC

Oct-21-2021  09:49:13 1411252 INTERSTATE INTERSTATE Yes 2021-1411252 CLOSED CAD
HIGHWAY - CLEAR  HIGHWAY - CLEAR CALL
LINE ZONE LINE ZONE
[e]e] cC

Oct-31-2021  07:29:37 1450474 INTERSTATE INTERSTATE Yes 2021-1450474 CLOSED CAD
HIGHWAY - CLEAR  HIGHWAY - CLEAR CALL
LINE ZONE LINE ZONE
cC CcC

Oct-20-2021  11:24:49 1407364 INTERSTATE INTERSTATE Yes 2021-1407364 CLOSED CAD
HIGHWAY - CLEAR  HIGHWAY - CLEAR CALL
LINE ZONE LINE ZONE
cC cc

Oct-06-2021  08:19:56 1349898 INTERSTATE INTERSTATE Yes 2021-1349898 CLOSED CAD
HIGHWAY - CLEAR  HIGHWAY - CLEAR CALL
LINE ZONE LINE ZONE
CC [oled

Oct-20-2021  20:57:50 1409597 INTERSTATE INTERSTATE Yes 2021-1409597 CLOSED CAD
HIGHWAY - CLEAR  HIGHWAY - CLEAR CALL
LINE ZONE LINE ZONE
cc cc

Oct-26-2021  16:45:48 1432282 POLICE POLICE Yes 2021-1432282 CLOSED CAD
INFORMATION INFORMATION CALL
cc cc

Oct-08-2021  16:66:59 1360572 POLICE POLICE Yes 2021-1360572 CLOSED CAD
INFORMATION INFORMATION cAaLL
cc CC

Oct-01-2021  10:50:59 1330791 POLICE POLICE Yes 2021-1330791 CLOSED CAD
INFORMATION INFORMATION CALL
cc cC

Oct-15-2021  19:51:16 1389043 POLICE POLICE Yes 2021-1389043 CLOSED CAD
INFORMATION INFORMATION CALL
CC cc

Oct-29-2021 ,_13:01:26 1443894 POLICE POLICE Yes 2021-1443894 CLQOSED cAD
INFORMATION INFORMATION CALL
cC cC

Oct-19-2021  14:51:08 1403438 POLICE POLICE Yes 2021-1403438 CLOSED CAD
INFORMATION INFORMATION CALL
cc cc

Printed On: Mon Nov 01 2021 Page 8 of 14

For User: 665354



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

Time Gall-Number . Original.Call Type Final _C_ll_li“l‘ypp.' Location ‘Founded Reporf#

e A

3 .Claared:By.
12:30:13 1439634 POLICE POLICE : Yes 2021-1438634 CLOSED CAD
INFORMATION INFORMATION CALL
cC [+{e]
Qct-14-2021  15:26:00 1383901 INTERSTATE INTERSTATE Yes 2021-1383001 CLOSED CAD
HIGHWAY - HIGHWAY - CALL
STATIONARY STATIONARY
PATROL CC  PATROL cc
Oct-05-2021  18:35:15 1348241 INTERSTATE INTERSTATE Yes 2021-1348241 CLOSED CAD
HIGHWAY - HIGHWAY - CALL
STATIONARY STATIONARY
PATROL CC  PATROL cc
Oct-17-2021  13:13:41 1394832 LOCKQUT- CHILD  LOCK OUT - CHILD Yes 2021-1394832 CLOSED CAD
INSIDE CC  INSIDE cc CALL
Oct-27-2021  13:43:55 1435619 LOSTITEM - NON  LOSTITEM - NON Yes 2021-1435819 CLOSED CAD
NCIC CC NCIC c CALL
0ct-29-2021  18:27:48 1445054 ATTEMPT LOCATE  MISSING PERSON Yes 2021-1445054 GENERAL
PERSON - VEHICLE OFFENSE
GO
Oct-14-2021  13:02:05 1383395 TRAFFIC STOP MOTOR CARRIER Yes 2021-1383395 CLOSED CAD
cec SAFETY (] CALL
Oct-14-2021  12:43:21 1383323 MOTOR CARRIER  MOTOR CARRIER Yes 2021-1383323 CLOSED CAD
SAFETY CC SAFETY (] CALL
Oct-08-2021  09:00:01 1358612 TRAFFIC STOP MOTOR CARRIER Yes 2021-1358612 CLOSED CAD
cc SAFETY [} CALL
Oct-12-2021  16:22:31 1375887 MOTOR CARRIER  MOTOR CARRIER Yes 2021-1375887 CLOSED CAD
SAFETY CC SAFETY [ CALL
Oct-21-2021  18:29:36 1413234 MVC - INJURIES ~ MVC - FATAL Yes 2021-1413234 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
Oct-04-2021  17:26:10 1343683 MVC - NON- MVC - GONE ON Yes 2021-1343683 CLOSED CAD
REPORTABLE ARRIVAL CALL
cc
Oct-06-2021  22:14:51 1353199 MVC - UNKNOWN  MVC - HIT AND RUN Yes 2021-1353199 GO & TRACS
MNJURIES NO INJURIES (CRASH WITH
GO
Oct-02-2021  08:47:50 1334607 MVC - INJURIES ~ MVC - INJURIES Yes 2021-1334607 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
Oct-10-2021  07:54:10 1366486 MVGC - INJURIES ~ MVC - INJURIES Yes 2021-1366486 TRACS CRASH
REPORT
Oct-16-2021  22:47:14 1383018 MVC - HIT AND RUN MVC - INJURIES Yos 2021-1393018 TRACS CRASH
W/INJURIES REPORT
Qct-25-2021  19:56:18 1428721 MVG - NON- MVC - NON- Yes 2021-1428721 TRAGCS CRASH
REPORTABLE REPORTABLE REPORT
Oct-14-2021  10:15:09 1382724 MVC - NON- MVC - NON- Yas 2021-1382724 GENERAL
REPORTABLE REPORTABLE OFFENSE
0ct-26-2021 ,_06:46:02 1429578 MVC - HIT AND RUN, MVC - NON- fes 2021-1429578 TRACS CRASH
NO INJURIES REPORTABLE REPORT
Oct-13-2021  17:30:06 1380286 MVC - INJURIES ~ MVC - NON- ‘o8 2021-1380288 TRACS CRASH
REPORTABLE REPORT
Oct-11-2021  09:34:15 1370132 MVC - NON- MVC - NON- ‘es 2021-1370132 TRACS CRASH
REPORTABLE REPORTABLE REPORT
Printad On: Mon Nov 01 2021 : Page 9 of 14
For User: 665354
CAD Call Print Synopsis
e P - o e
‘Gall _Date. _.TIme ,cnlf' Number. :Original Cali Fype Flnal-all Type Lacatlon .. Founded Report # Clesred By-
0ct-05-2021  12:09:31 1346814 MVC - NON- MVC - NON- Yes 2021-1346314 TRACS CRASH
REPORTABLE REPORTABLE REPORT
Oct-25-2021  14:14:26 1427418 MVC - NON- MVC - NON- Yes 2021-1427418 TRACS CRASH
REPORTABLE REPORTABLE REPORT
Oct-04-2021  12:28:05 1342487 MVC - HIT AND RUN, MVC - NON- Yes 2021-1342487 TRACS CRASH
NO INJURIES REPORTABLE REPORT
Oct-07-2021  09:11:52 1354606 MVC - NON- MVC - NON- Yes 2021-1354606 TRACS CRASH
. REPORTABLE REPORTABLE REPORT
Oct-27-2021 06:16:48 1433506 MVG - NON- MVC - NON- tes 2021-1433508 TRACS CRASH
REPORTABLE REPORTABLE REPORT
Ocl-02-2021  02:37:51 1333932 MVC - NON- MVC - NON- ‘as 2021-1333932 TRACS CRASH
REPORTABLE REPORTABLE REPORT
Oct-21-2021  01:32:33 1410064 MVC - NON- MVC - NON- ‘es 2021-1410064 TRACS CRASH
REPORTABLE REPORTABLE REPORT
Oct-20-2021  23:53:02 1409921 MVC - REPORTABLE, MVC - REPORTABLE ‘s 2021-1409921 TRACS CRASH
NO INJURIES NO INJURIES REPORT
Oct-13-2021  04:25:21 1377362 MVC - REPORTABLE, MVC - REPORTABLE es 2021-1377362 TRACS CRASH
NO INJURIES NO INJURIES REPORT
Oct-25-2021  15:30:18 1427742 MVC - REPORTABLE, MVC - REPORTABLE es 2021-1427742 TRACS CRASH
NO INJURIES NO INJURIES REPORT
Oct-20-2021  17:51:12 1408015 PATROL CHECK  PATROL CHECK es 2021-1409015 CLOSED CAD
cc ] CALL
Oct-07-2021  17:21:49 1356411 PATROL CHECK  PATROL CHECK ‘as 2021-1356411 GLOSED CAD
[ cec CALL
Oct-28-2021  19:11:10 1441160 PATROL CHECK  PATROL CHECK ‘8s 2021-1441180 CLOSED CAD
CC, cc CALL
Oct-28-2021  17:53:49 1440904 PATROL CHECK  PATROL CHECK ‘es 2021-1440904 CLOSED CAD
cc cc CALL
Oct-28-2021  17:51:26 1440898 PATROLCHECK  PATROL CHECK ‘es 2021-1440898 CLOSED CAD
cc c CALL
0ct-29-2021  14:19:04 1444158 PATROL CHECK  PATROL CHECK ‘es 2021-1444158 CLOSED CAD
cc [+] CALL
Oct-28-2021  17:43:31 1440869 PATROL CHECK  PATROL CHECK ‘es 2021-1440869 CLOSED CAD
ec C CALL
Qct-28-2021  17:00:22 1440699 PATROL CHECK ~ PATROL CHECK ‘es 2021-1440699 CLOSED CAD
ce c CALL
Oct-05-2021  02:52:25 1344973 PATROL CHECK  PATROL CHECK ‘es 2021-1344972 CLOSED GAD
cec cc CALL
Oct-31-2021  12:21:57 1451340 PATROL CHECK  PATROL CHECK ‘es 2021-1451340 CLOSED CAD
cc cc CALL
Oct-17-2021  14:58:23 1395082 SHOTSFIREDIN  PATROL CHECK ‘as 2021-1395082 CLOSED CAD
AREA cc CALL
Oct-26-2021  22:22:04 1433056 PATROL CHECK  PATROL CHECK ‘es 2021-1433056 CLOSED CAD
CcC cc CALL
Oct-27-2021  12:37:04 1435349 PATROL CHECK  PATROL CHECK ‘os 2021-1435349 CLOSED CAD
- cc ce CALL
Ocl-15-2021  01:26:33 1385545 PATROL CHECK  PATROL CHECK ‘o8 2021-1385545 CLOSED CAD
cc cc CALL
Ocl-21-2021  17:10:41 1412975 PATROL CHECK ~ PATROL CHECK fes 2021-1412975 CLOSED CAD
cc cc N CALL

Printed On: Mon Nov 01 2021
For User: 665354

Page 10 of 14



< ¥ IME,

0ct-20-2021  06:30:05
Oct-16-2021  17:12:10
0ct-09-2021  19:43:37
0ct-24-2021  16:07:12
0ct-20-2021  22:62:34
Oct-20-2021  23:35:31
Oct-31-2021  05:51:09
Oct-16-2021  15:38:18
0ct-03-2021  18:48:27
Oct-12-2021  22:57:18
0ct-20-2021  23:05:34
0ct-28-2021  21:13:28
Oct-16-2021  15:57:22
Oct-18-2021  22:36:35
Oct-15-2021  08:19:04
0Oct-15-2021 .-20:00:41

Oct-07-2021  12:41:04

1405594

1392213

1364919

1423966

1445697

1445792

1450225

1391940

1340037

1376986

1409853

1441505

1391996

1400414

1385827

1389098

1355333

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Pript Synopsis

-

Orlgina) Call Type

REQUEST ASSIST -
OTHER AGENCY
GO

REQUEST ASSIST -
OTHER AGENCY
GO

REQUEST ASSIST -
OTHER AGENCY
GO

REQUEST ASSIST -
LOCAL PD
GO

REQUEST ASSIST -
SPECIALIZED
SERVICES GC
REFER TO OTHER
AGENCY - PD

R

REFER TO OTHER
AGENCY - PO

R

ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
C

REQUEST ASSIST -
LOCAL PO
GO

VEHICLE
REPOSSESSION
cC

ROAD HAZARD -

ANIMAL - DEBRIS
cc

ROAD HAZARD -

ANIMAL - DEBRIS
cc

ROAD HAZARD -

ANIMAL - DEBRIS
cc

ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
cc

ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
cc

ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
cc

ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
cC

Elnal Call Type

REQUEST ASSIST -
OTHER AGENCY
GO

REQUEST ASSIST -
OTHER AGENCY
GO

REQUEST ASSIST -
OTHER AGENCY
O

G
REQUEST ASSIST -
LOCAL PD

0

G

REQUEST ASSIST -
SPECIALIZED
SERVICES '
REFER TO OTHER
AGENCY - PD

R

REFER TO OTHER
AGENCY - PD

R

REFER TO OTHER
AGENCY - PD

R

REFER TO OTHER
AGENCY - PD

R

VEHICLE
REPOSSESSION
cc

ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
cC

ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIE
CC

ROAD HAZARD - .
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
C

[of

ROAD HAZARD -

ANIMAL - DEBRIE
C

C

ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
cC

ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
CcC

ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
cC

Printed On: Mon Nov 01 2021

For User: 665354

T
-

Oct-19-2021  01:21:41
Oct-18-2021  18:53:32
Oct-17-2021  17:11:34
Oct-21-2021  09:14:28
Oct-18-2021  08:10:01
Oct-01-2021  15:18:48
Oct-13-2021  11:55:15
Oct-13-2021  19:22:58
Oct-27-2021 21:06:38
Oct-23-2021  11:24:02
Oct-14-2021  19:58:29
Oct-15-2021  18:25:53
Oct-06-2021 09:46:01
Oct-07-2021  14:03:33
Oct-26-2021  15:15:19
Oct-25-2021  12:23:30
Oct-12-2021  10:57:07
Oct-10-2021  09:23:20
Oct-23-2021  01:34:26
Oct-05-2021  14:08:33

1400662

1399860

1395491
1411114
1397280
1331781
1378990
1380886
1437307
1419481
1384890
13887386
1350331

1355637
1431931
1426948
1374441
1366765
1418280
1347280

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Cali Print Synopsis

Original Call Type

ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
cC

ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
C

C
SEE OFFICER GO
SEE OFFICER GO
SEE OFFICER GO
SEE OFFICER GO
SEE OFFICER GO
DOG LAW
VIOLATION

SEE OFFICER GO
SEE OFFICER GO
WELFARE CHECK
GO

SPEECH

SPEECH

cc

THEFT - VEHICLE
THEFT -

FRAUD/FORGERY
THEFT

THREATS - ACTOR
NOT ON SCENE
TOWED VEHICLE
GO

WELFARE CHECK
GO

TRAFFIC

Finsl Call Type,
ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
cc

ROAD HAZARD -
ANIMAL - DEBRIS
cc

SEE OFFICER GO
SEE OFFICER GO
SEE OFFICER GO
SEE OFFICER GO
SEE OFFICER GO
SEE OFFICER GO
SEE OFFICER GQ
SEE OFFICER GO
SEE OFFICER GO
SPEECH

cc

SPEECH

cc

THEFT

THEFT -
FRAUD/FORGERY
THEFT

FRAUD/FORGERY
THREATS - ACTOR
NOT ON SCENE
TOWED VEHICLE

GO
TRAF VIOL-DUL
DRUG

TRAFFIC
VIQLATION/ERRATIC VIOLATION/ERRATI(
DRIVER DRIVER

cc CcC
Oct-07-2021 ,_10:40:02 1354923 THEFT TRESPASSING
Oct-19-2021  15:23:42 1403594 TRAFFIC VIOLATION TRAFFIC VIOLATION
-OTHER -OTHER
cc cc
Printed On: Mon Nov 01 2021

For User: 665354

Lacation

Lodation

Founded Report#

Yes 2021-1405594
Yes 2021-1392213
Yes 2021-1364919
Yes 2021-1423986
Yes 2021-1445697
Yos 2021-1445792
Yes 2021-1450225
Yes 2021-1391940
Yes 2021-1340037
Yes 2021-1376996
Yes 2021-1409853
Yes 2021-1441505
Yes 2021-1391996
Yes 2021-1400414
Yes 2021-1385827
Yes 2021-1389098
Yes 2021-1355333

a8y,

GENERAL
OFFENSE

GENERAL
OFFENSE

GENERAL
OFFENSE

GENERAL
OFFENSE

GENERAL
OFFENSE

REFER
REFER
REFER
GENERAL
OFFENSE
CLOSED CAD
CALL
CLOSED CAD
CALL
CLOSED CAD
CALL
CLOSED CAD
CALL
CLOSED CAD
CALL
CLOSED CAD
CALL
CLOSED CAD

CALL

CLOSED CAD
CALL

Founded Report# .

Yos 2021-1400882
Yes 2021-1399860
Yes 2021-1395491
Yes 2021-1411114
Yes 2021-1397280
Yes 2021-1331781
Yes 2021-1378990
Yes 2021-1380686
Yes 2021-1437307
Yes 2021-1419481
Yes 2021-1384890
Yes 2021-1388736
Yes 2021-1350331
Yes 2021-1355637
Yes 2021-1431931
Yes 2021-1426948
Yes 2021-1374441
Yos 2021-1366765
Yes 2021-1418280
Yes 2021-1347280
Yes 2021-1354923
Yes 2021-1403594

Page 11 of 14

‘Clearsd'By

CLOSED CAD
CALL

CLOSED CAD
CALL

GENERAL
OFFENSE
GENERAL
OFFENSE
GENERAL
OFFENSE
GENERAL
OFFENSE
GENERAL
OFFENSE
GENERAL
OFFENSE
GENERAL
OFFENSE
GENERAL
OFFENSE
GENERAL
OFFENSE
CLOSED CAD

GENERAL
OFFENSE
GENERAL

ADVISE

GENERAL
OFFENSE
CLOSED CAD
CALL

Page 12 of 14



PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
CAD Call Print Synopsis

prana e e =

Type FinalCali¥yps  Location Founded Report#,. = Glaarey

Time. _/CaliNumber Origina} Ca

Gl b
Oct-25-2021  19:17:46 1428606 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC VIOLATION Yes 2021-1428606 CLOSED CAD
cc - OTHER CALL
cc
Oct-12-2021  14:41:24 1375412 TRAFFIC VIOLATION TRAFFIC VIOLATION es 2021-1375412 CLOSED CAD
- OTHER - OTHER CALL
cc cc
Oct-04-2021  16:28:31 1343443 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP 28 2021-1343443 WARNING
cc cec (TRAFFIC
STOR)
Oct-04-2021 08:04:47 1341538 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP 38 2021-1341538 ‘(l;lli_ll_\:]FfllgN
cC
Oct-07-2021  23:32:39 1357342 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP H 2021-1357342 Zl:l_ll_\:]f‘lgN
cc
Oct-31-2021  21:33:35 1452816 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP 88 2021-1452816 WARNING
cc cc (TRAFFIC
STOP)
Oct-21-2021  07:50:43 1410737 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP 08 2021-1410737 WARNING
cc cc (TRAFFIC
STOP)
Oct-16-2021  07:54:41 1386222 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP es 2021-1386222 TRAFFIC
ce cc CITATION
Oct-10-2021  23:18:41 1369002 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP es 2021-1369002 WARNING
ce cc (TRAFFIC
STOP)
Oct-25-2021  18:45:59 1428517 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP ‘as 2021-1428517 WARNING
cG ce (TRAFFIC
STOP)
Oct-10-2021  14:50:18 1367641 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP fas 2021-1367641 WARNING
cc cc (TRAFFIC
STOP)
Oct-09-2021  17:03:20 1364506 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP fes 2021-1364506 z#:FnlgN
Oct-25-2021  19:17:25 1428603 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yas 2021-1428603 EIR_II_\:;IISN
Oct-08-2021  00:53:28 1362060 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yas 2021-1362060 TRAFFIC
[+ CITATION
Oct-09-2021  00:08:47 1361914 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1361914 WARNING
cc cc (TRAFFIC
STOP)
Oct-08-2021  19:48:51 1361156 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1361156 '(I;&l'\‘_:\:]l:'llgN
c
Qct-07-2021 23:46:37 1357366 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1357366 m:llgN
cC C
Qct-22-2021  07:50:54 1414727 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1414727 TRAFFIC
cc cc CITATION
Oct-07-2021 .~ 17:49:10 1356500 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yos 2021-1356500 ‘WARNING
ce cc (TRAFFIC
STOP)
Oct-20-2021  07:49:25 1406114 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP ‘es 2021-1406114 TRAFFIC
cc ce CITATION
Printad On: Mon Nov 01 2021 Page 13 of 14

For User: 665354

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE
. CAD cCall Pript Synopsis

oo - s - B et

Call- Dats:., Time .;nc'_al!hl_lumbu _Orlglnil'cnl!'Tyﬁ_g Finat Gall Type Locatlon -

. [Founded_ Report;#.. Ctearad:By
Oct-20-2021  08:11:42 1406333 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1408333 TRAFFIC
C cc . CITATION
Oct-22-2021  20:19:51 1417426 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1417426
cC cc CITATION
0ct-20-2021  08:30:40 1406456 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1406456 TRAFFIC
cc cc CITATION
Oct-06-2021  12:32:28 1351111 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yos 2021-1351111 TRAFFIC
cC cc CITATION
Oct-20-2021  09:16:57 1406715 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1408715 TRAFFIC
[ole] cC CITATION
Oct-20-2021  10:29:35 1407081 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1407081 TRAFFIC
ce CC CITATION
Oct-08-2021  11:18:59 1350777 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1350777 TRAFFIC
cc C CITATION
Oct-20-2021 12:32:14 1407659 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1407658 TRAFFIC
. ce CITATION
Oct-20-2021  12:52:15 1407739 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1407739 WARNING
cc cC {TRAFFIC
STOP)
Oct-06-2021  10:11:32 1350472 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1350472 TRAFFIC
cc (o] CITATION
Oct-06-2021 09:51:58 1350358 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1350358 TRAFFIC
cc cC CITATION
Oct-05-2021  15:44:50 1347611 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yeos 2021-1347611 TRAFFIC
C cC CITATION
Oct-31-2021  07:19:35 1450450 TRAFFIC STOP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1450450 TRAFFIC
CcC cc CITATION
Oct-05-2021  12:49:40 1346974 TRAFFIC STQP TRAFFIC STOP Yes 2021-1346974 WARNING
cc [o]+] {TRAFFIC
STOP)
Ocl-05-2021  17:35:04 1348059 WELFARE CHECK  WELFARE CHECK Yes 2021-1348059 GENERAL
GO GO OFFENSE
Oct-26-2021  11:13:18 1431082 WELFARE CHECK WELFARE CHECK Yes 2021-1431062 GENERAL
GO OFFENSE
Oct-05-2021 07:22:21 1345426 WELFARE CHECK  WELFARE CHECK Yes 2021-1345426 CLOSED CAD
GO CALL
Oct-01-2021  18:33:50 1332552 WELFARE CHECK  WELFARE CHECK Yes 2021-1332552 GENERAL
GO QOFFENSE
Qct-31-2021  15:50:55 1451905 WELFARE CHECK WELFARE CHECK Yes 2021-1451905 GENERAL
GO GO OFFENSE
Printed On: Mon Nov 01 2021 Page 14 of 14

For User: 665354



WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BUSINESS MEETING
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL
FAIRVIEW VILLAGE, WORCESTER, PA
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 20, 2021 - 7:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER by Chair DeLello at 7:34 PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ATTENDANCE

PRESENT: RICK DELELLO [X]
LOU BETZ [X]
STEVE QUIGLEY [X]

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

¢ Tommy Ryan, Township Manager, announced this'evening’s meeting was being recorded
for rebroadcast.

® Mr. Ryan announced that prior to this evening’s meetmg the Board of Supervisors met in
Executive Session to discuss: (1) a matter ofland acqulsltlon regarding a property located
east of Valley Forge Road; (2) a matter of: land acquisition regarding a property located
west of Valley Forge Road; and, (3) amatter of litigation regarding Zoning Hearing Board
Application 2021-10, Ronca. Mr Ryan noted that, at this evening’s meeting, decisions are
not expected to be made régarding the two matters of land acquisition, and a decision is
expetted to be made regarding the matter of litigation.

e In accordance with Act 650f 2021, Chair DeLello made a motion to add an official action
to this evening’s agenda — spemﬁcally a decision regarding Zoning Hearing Board
Apphcatlon 2021-10. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Betz.

There wasno public comment.
By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.

PUBLIC COMMENT

e Cameron Barrett, Worcester, commented on a citation received for illegal burning.

OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS

a) Consent Agenda — Chair DeLello asked if any Member wished to remove an item from the
consent agenda. There were no requests to remove an item from the consent agenda.




b)

d)

Chair DeLello commented on action items taken at the October 7 Special Meeting,

Supervisor Betz made a motion to approve a consent agenda that includes (a) the Treasurer’s
Report and other Monthly Reports for September 2021, (b) bill payment for September 2021
in the amount of $518,719.51, (c) the September 15, 2021 Work Session minutes, (d) the
September 15, 2021 Busmess Meeting minutes, and (d) the October 7 Special Meeting
minutes. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley.

There was no public comment.
By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.

Public Hearing — At 7:46pm Chair DeLello opened a Public Hearing to consider Ordinance
2021-287, an ordinance to amend certain provisions of the Township Code.

A court reporter was in attendance to transefibe the proceedings.
At 7:50pm Chair DeLello closed the Public Hearing.

Ordinance 2021-287 — Supervisor Betz made a motion to approve Ordinance 2021-287, to
amend certain provisions of the Township Code. The motion was seconded by Supervisor

Quigley.

There was no publiccomment.
By unanimous vote the Board adopted the'motion to approve.

motion — Mr. Ryan provided.4n overview of an application made to the Zoning Hearing Board
that seéks a use variance to allow two detached dwelling units at a property at West Adair
Road, and other relief.

Supervisor Betz made a motion to authorize the Township Solicitor to send a letter to the
Zoning Hearing Board regarding ZHB 2021-10, Ronca, that expresses the Members’ concern
with the relief sought, and offers recommended conditions of approval, should the Zoning
Hearing Board, in its discretion, grant relief in this matter. The motion was seconded by
Supervisor Qulgley

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.

Open Space Program — Stacy Crandell, Assistant Township Manager, provided an overview
of the Worcester Township Open Space Program. Ms. Crandell noted the program aims to

permanently preserve 300 additional acres by Worcester Township’s 300" anniversary, 2033.
This would result in the permanent preservation of one in every five acres in the Township.




Ms. Crandell noted the land preservation experts at Natural Lands would serve as consultants
to the Township — assisting the Township with preservation efforts and helping the Township
to plan for the proper care of lands preserved.

At properties preserved through a conservation easement the Township will seck to secure a
substantive degree of public access, Ms. Crandell noted.

Ms. Crandell noted the preservation effort will assist the Township in meeting its stormwater
management obligations under Federal and State law.

Ms. Crandell noted residents and businesses will have the opportunity to participate in the
program through donations of land and financial contributions, with the Township matching
every dollar contributed. Ms. Crandell noted all doliars will be placed in a reserve account to
be used for open space acquisition only.

Ms. Crandell noted the program will be announced in the Spring 2022 newsletter, to be mailed
to all property owners in the Township.

Chair DeLello commented on the program structuré, and on the Township’s ongoing
preservation efforts.

Supervisor Betz commented on the.importance of land preservation in Worcester Township.

Supervisor Quigley commented on open space acquisition efforts in past years, and on the
Township’s efforts in recent years to improve transparency regarding land acquisition projects.

2020 Budget — Nicole Quagliariello, Finance Director, provided an update on the 2022 Budget.
Ms. Quagliariello noted the draft budget does not include an increase in taxes and does not
includé new taxes.

Ms. Quagliariello noted the budget does not propose the hire of additional full-time employees.

Ms. Quagliariello provided an overview of primary receipts. Ms. Quagliariello noted the
budget assumes relatively stable Earned Income Tax, Real Estate Transfer Taxes and building
permit receipts.

Ms. Quagliariello noted health care premiums.

Ms. Quagliariello noted the budget provides a 5% increase in operating contributions to the
Norristown Public Library and Worcester Volunteer Fire Department, and an additional
$100,000 capital contribution for the Fire Department. Ms. Quagliariello noted the budget
continues to provide a monthly stipend to Township employees who volunteer with the Fire
Department during the work week, the time of the week that volunteers are in most need.

Ms. Quagliariello commented on proposed capital improvements, including the replacement
of Public Works vehicles and equipment that have reached the end of their useful life.



g)

h)

Ms. Quagliariello noted the Capital Fund also provides for three culvert replacements, and
various bridge and roadside safety improvements.

Ms. Quagliariello noted the Capital Fund provides $874,000 for the Township’s annual Road
Program, which is in addition to dollars budgeted for program design, bidding and inspection,
and which is also in addition to funding for smaller fixes to be made throughout the year.

Ms. Quagliariello commented on Sewer Fund operations. Ms. Quagliariello noted the budget
includes a 0.5% increase to sewer service fees, which equates to an approximate $0.22 increase
per month for each home connected to the Township’s sanitary sewer system.

Ms. Quagliariello commented on the State Fund, and on the 2022 estimated Liquid Fuels
allocation.

Ms. Quagliariello noted she will provide an ipdated budget at the November 17 Business
Meeting, at which time the Members will consider authorizing the budget be made available
for a 20-day public inspection hearing, before the budget is considered for adoption at the
December 15 Business Meeting.

Chair DeLello noted the Township prepares its budget through the year, so to develop a more
accurate budget. ‘

Supervisor Quigley commented on the responsiveness of Methacton School Board Members
during public commeént periods at public meetings, and Methacton School District legal
expenses.

Supervisor Betz thanked Ms. Quagliariello for her efforts to prepare the 2022 Budget.

bid ratification — Supervisor Betz made a motion to ratify a bid approved by Hatfield Borough
for the purchase of winter materials for the 2021-2022 winter season to Morton Salt, the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder, in the amount of $58.33 per ton delivered, and to approve
Worcester Township’s patticipation in the Montgomery County Winter Materials Consortium

for the 2021-2022 winter season. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.

bid award — Supervisor Betz made a motion to award a bid for the sale of a 1994
Volvo/Michigan loader to Paul Lanigan, Eagleville, PA, the highest responsive and responsible
bidder, in the amount of $35,200.00. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.



i)

3

k)

bid award — Supervisor Betz made a motion to award a bid for the sale of a 2009 Ford F-250
truck to Alex Sherman, Pittsburgh, PA, the highest responsive and responsible bidder, in the
amount of $18,100.00. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.

bid award — Supervisor Betz made a motion to award a bid for the sale of a 2008 John Deere
997 mower to Andrew Meechan, Norristown, PA, the highest responsive and responsible
bidder, in the amount of $3,900.00. The motion was secorided by Supervisor Quigley.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.

bid award — Supervisor Betz made a motion to award a bid for the sale of surplus brick pavers
to Sean McKee, Sinking Spring, PA, the highest responsive and responsible bidder, in the
amount of $1,350.00. The motion was seconded by Supervisor Quigley.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.

OTHER BUSINESS

» There was no other business discussed at.this evening’s meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT

* George Hiltner, Worcester, commented on the on-lot septic system at his Township Line
Road property. Mr. ‘Ryan commented on the Montgomery County Health Department
permitting process, and Township Code regulations regarding on-lot septic systems.

e Jim Mollick, Worcester, commented on legal fees paid by the Methacton School District
regarding Right-to-Know requests, legal fees paid by Worcester Township regarding
Right-to-Know requests, the Methacton School District Right-to-Know process,
Worcester Township’s Right-to-Know process, the public comment period at public
meetings of the Methacton School Board, Worcester Township Board of Supervisors
efforts, and Worcester Township efforts to improve transparency.



ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business brought before the Board, Chair DeLello adjourned the Business
Meeting at 8:52 PM.

Respectfully Submitted:

Tommy Ryan



2022 Budget

submitted for public advertisement consideration

agenda item b)



BUDGET MESSAGE

GENERAL FUND

Receipts
Taxes

Licenses & Permits
Fines & Forfeits
Interest & Rents

Intergovernmental Revenue

Charges for Services
Miscellaneous Revenue
Other Financing

Expenditures
Legislative

Management

Finance

Tax Collection

Legal

Clerical

Engineering
Township Building
Garage

Community Hall
Historical Building
Hollow Road Rental
Springhouse

Fire Protection

Code Enforcement
Zoning Hearing Board
PA One Call

Public Works

Snow Removal
Traffic Signals
Machinery & Tools
Road Maintenance
Stormwater Management
Recreation Administration
Recreation & Culture
Parks

Public Relations
Other

TABLE OF CONTENTS

..............................................................

..............................................................

OO WWN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
16
17
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
31



CAPITAL FUND

Receipts
Interest 32

Intergovernmental Revenue ... 32
Other Government Levels 33
Fees G E S e v e e B s v naanare e e mmmamnas 34
Transfers In e 34

Expenditures
General Government L 35

Public Works 36
Parks & Recreation 37

SEWER FUND

Receipts
Wastewater Receipts 38

Expenditures
Wastewater Expenditures ... 39

STATE FUND

Receipts
Interest 40

Licenses 40

Expenditures
Public Works 41

Appendix A RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES BY FUND
Appendix B PROPERTY TAX RATES

Appendix C GENERAL FUND RECEIPTS, BY PERCENT

Appendix D GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES, BY PERCENT
Appendix E STAFFING LEVELS & ORGANIZATION CHART

Appendix F 2016 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE
Appendix G 2022 FEE SCHEDULE

Appendix H CAPITAL FUND RESERVE BALANCES

Appendix | FUND BALANCE POLICY

Appendix J 7-YEAR ROAD PROGRAM

Appendix K 10-YEAR BRIDGE, CULVERT & STORM SEWER PLAN
Appendix L 10-YEAR PARK & PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT PLAN



GENERAL FUND

Taxes

The earned income tax is Worcester’s primary revenue source. This tax is
assessed on all earned income — such as wages, salaries and commissions
— and this tax is proposed to remain assessed at the rate of one-half of one
percent (0.5%) in 2022. The tax is not assessed on Social Security benefits,
pension payments, retirement fund distributions, investment earnings or
unemployment compensation. Beginning in 2010 the State required the
collection of the earned income tax to be undertaken on a county-wide
basis. This receipt is projected to remain relatively flat in the coming year.

A real estate transfer tax, at the rate of one-half of one percent (0.5%), is assessed on the sale of real
property. There is no proposed change to this tax rate in 2022. This receipt fluctuates with the number
and price of properties sold in the Township. In 2022 new home sales will continue at the Reserve at
Center Square development, and the budgeted tax receipts for these sales is $125,000. The Budget
includes an additional $250,000 in “base” real estate transfer tax receipts, which includes the annual
sale of existing homes only, under average real estate market conditions. The Budget does not
assume the sale of larger undeveloped properties, and non-residential properties, as these sales have
historically occurred on an infrequent basis.

Worcester Township boasts the lowest property tax in Montgomery County. The Township’s property
tax is levied at 0.05 mills, and there is no proposed change to this tax rate in 2022. The owner of a
property in the Township that is assessed at $300,000 (the approximate assessment for a house with a
market value of $650,000) pays $15 in property tax to the Township. This same owner pays $1,206 in
property tax to Montgomery County (4.022 mills), and $9,379 in property tax to the Methacton School
District (31.2645 mills).

The per capita tax was eliminated in 2020. This tax was assessed at the rate of $1 per adult residing
in the Township. The Township will continue collection of delinquent per capita taxes that were due
prior to the elimination of this tax.

Taxes code 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
property, current 301-100 $ 46,418.53 $ 46,690.00 % 46,700.00 $ 46,590.00
property, liened 301-500 |$ 629.91 $ 500.00 $ 880.00 $ 500.00
property, interim 301-600 $ 174.84 § 200.00 $ 42500 $ 200.00
per capita, current 310-010 $ - $ - $ - $ -
per capita, delinquent 310030 | $ 941,18 § 200.00 $ 750.00 $ 525.00
real estate transfer 310100 |$ 621,105.67 $ 375,000.00 $ 657,000.00 $ 375,000.00
eamned income 310-210 $ 2,656,776.14 $ 2,582,000.00 $ 2,860,000.00 $ 2,725,000.00
earned income, prior year 310-220 $ - $ 50.00 $ - $ 25.00
$ 3,326,046.27 $ 3,004,640.00 $ 3,565,755.00 $ 3,147,840.00

Receipts page 1



GENERAL FUND

Licenses & Permits

As permitted by Federal Law, the Township assesses a 5% tax on [ —
the gross receipts of cable television companies that have installed
transmission lines within public rights-of-way. At this time two ey
companies, Comcast and Verizon, pay this franchise fee to the e
Township. The franchise fee is paid on a quarterly basis. It is
important to note the law does not allow municipalities to collect a
fee for internet services. As such franchise fees are expected to
slowly decline in the years to come, given the growth of media
consumed via mobile phones, tablets and desktop computers.

A road opening permit is required whenever a public street is opened to service a utility line or for any
other reason. This permit fee provides for the administrative expense to issue the permit, and any
inspection costs are paid by an escrow posted by the individual or company doing the work.

Modest receipts are generated by sign permits and solicitation permits. These permits are required
to help maintain our community’s higher quality of life. Yard sale permits were discontinued in 2021.

Licenses & Permits

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

franchise fees 321-800 $ 217,03575 $§ 216,00000 $ 213,500.00 $ 208,000.00
road opening permits 322-820 $ 400.00 $ 300.00 $ 550.00 $ 300.00
sign permits 322-900 $ 7750 $ 150.00 $ 180.00 $ 100.00
yard sale permits 322-910 $ 80.00 $ 50.00 $ - $ -
solicitation pemmits 322920 $ - $ 100.00 $ 1,040.00 $ 500.00
$ 217,593.25 $ 216,600.00 $ 215,270.00 $ 208,900.00

Receipts page 2



GENERAL FUND

Fines & Forfeits

The District Magistrate collects fines (ordinance violations) for
citations issued by the Pennsylvania State Police and the
Worcester Township Codes Department. This receipt is projected
to remain relatively flat in 2022.

In 2012 the Commonwealth adopted a law that eliminated the
sharing of vehicle code violation revenues with municipalities that
utilize Pennsylvania State Police services. This revenue source is
not expected to be restored in the foreseeable future.

Fines & Forfeits
ordinance violations

code

331-120

2020 Actual
$ 1,620.47 §
1,620.47 $

2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
1,600.00 $ 2,050.00 $% 1,600.00
1,600.00 $ 2,050.00 $ 1,600.00

Interest & Rents

The Township invests its funds in interest-bearing instruments and
accounts, in accordance with State Law and best management
practices. Earnings fluctuate upon the interest rate received, a rate that
is governed by many factors. Interest rates were low 2022, and will
remain low in 2021. Beginning in 2017 the Township posted its
reserves in the Capital Fund, and began to utilize the General Fund to
provide for day-to-day operating expenses only. As such most interest
income is currently booked to the Capital Fund.

Rents and royalties include receipts from the rental of the Township’s Community Hall and a
Township-owned single-family home located on Hollow Road.

The Township owns two properties on which cell towers are constructed. Tower owners lease the
ground from the Township, and the owners also pay to the Township a portion of the rent paid by the
owners of communication arrays that are mounted on the towers.

Interest & Rents
interest

rents & royalties
cell tower rental

code
341-000
342-000
342-120

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
$ 77319 § 600.00 $ 575.00 $ 500.00
$ 19,035.10 $ 19,992.46 § 19,200.00 $ 19,964.63
$ 173,549.901 $ 168,000.00 $ 194,000.00 $ 174,000.00
$ 193,358.20 § 188,592.46 213,775.00 $ 194,464.63

Receipts page 3



GENERAL FUND

Intergovernmental Revenue

American Rescue Plan Act delivered approximately $545,800 in Federal aid in
2021 (federal entitlements). A similar amount is expected to be received in
2022, and no dollars are expected to be received thereafter. These funds
may be used for certain projects only. See page 32 and page 38 for
information regarding budgeted expenditures.

The General Fund includes revenue from grants for operating projects only,
and only after the grants have been awarded. Grant dollars received for
capital projects, such as park acquisitions and trail construction, are booked to
the Capital Fund.

The Township receives fees for each of three liquor licenses issued in Worcester, and additional fees
upon a license transfer. Pennsylvania waived certain fees in 2021, as a pandemic relief measure. The
2022 Budget assumes no change to either the alcohol license fee rate or the number of licenses
issued in the Township.

The Commonwealth assesses a foreign casualty insurance tax on certain insurance policies, and
earmarks a portion of these funds to support public employee pension plans. In 2017 the Township
established a defined-contribution pension plan for all new hires. The plan is significantly more modest
than the Township’s defined-benefit pension plan, and will save taxpayers considerable dollars in the
coming years.

The Commonwealth likewise assesses a foreign fire insurance tax on certain insurance policies — in
specific those policies written by out-of-state companies — and earmarks a portion of these funds to
support volunteer fire company relief associations. The funds are remitted to the Township, and the
Township is required to forward all dollars received to the local fire relief association, which, in our
community, is the Worcester Volunteer Fire Department Relief Association. Unfortunately, this aid
has decreased by almost 20% between 2016 and 2021, due in part to the issuance of fewer policies
that are subject to the tax. The 2022 allocation, to be announced in the fall of 2022, is assumed to
equal the 2021 allocation.

Intergov. Revenue code 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

federal entitiements 352.53 $ - $ - $ 545,849.94 $ 545,800.00
grants 354-090 $ 1,903.08 $ - $ 784.49 $ -
utility realty tax 355010 $ 2,467.39 $ 2,467.39 $ 272171 $ 2,721.71
alcohol license fees 355-040 $ 600.00 $ 600.00 $ 200.00 $ 600.00
foreign casuality 355-050 $ 54,162.16 $ 54,162.16 $ 57,567.39 $ 57,567.39
foreign fire 355-070 $ 91,850.04 $ 91,850.04 $ 81,072.20 $ 81,072.20
$ 150,982.67 $ 149,079.59 $ 688,195.73 $ 687,761.30

Receipts page 4



GENERAL FUND

Charges for Services

The Budget assumes no significant land development - N>

applications will be submitted in 2022. The Budget also i o s
reflects the submission of one Conditional Use application \?
and seventeen Zoning Hearing Board applications. ' -, /

Building permit fees are budgeted at $200,000. This BUILDING PERMIT
amount reflects the permit issuance for an average 3.3 new .
dwelling units per month, a conservative assumption, given
the pace of construction at the Reserve at Center Square
developments in 2021. The Budget is likewise conservative
in that it does not include permit fees for significant
improvements at commercial properties, which have historically occurred on an infrequent basis. The
Township adopts a similar approach when budgeting for zoning permit fees.

Due to the pandemic, 2021 was a bad year for all things recreation. The Township saw sharp declines
in Pennsylvania Recreation and Park Society (PRPS) ticket sales (the discounted passes to area
attractions sold at the Township Building), and participant fees for various sport camps. Here’s to
hoping 2022 will be better!

A municipal recreation consortium, to which Worcester was a member, ended its park trips program in
2018, due to a lack of enrollment. This program is not expected to return in the foreseeable future.

2020 Actual

Charges for Services 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

land dewvelopment fees 361-300 $ 4,980.00 $ 3,000.00 $§ 2,150.00 $ 3,000.00
Conditional Use fees 361330 | % 1,800.00 $ 1,300.00 $ - % 900.00
Zoning Hearing Board fees 361-340 $ 14,300.00 $ 12,520.00 $ 8,990.00 § 11,900.00
zoning amendment fees 361-350 $ - $ - $ - $ -
map & publication sales 361-500 | $ - $ 500 $ 1.00 § 5.00
building permit fees 362410 $ 242,167.74 $ 160,000.00 $ 324,700.00 $ 200,000.00
zoning permit fees 362-420 |$ 3183750 $ 19,500.00 $ 38,700.00 $  27,500.00
commercial U&O fees 362450 | $ 95.00 $ 200.00 $ 95.00 $ 200.00
driveway permit fees 362-460 $ 1,955.00 $ 800.00 % 3,450.00 § 1,500.00
PRPS ticket sales 367-400 $ 1,431.29 § 3,900.00 $ 110.00 $ 950.00
sports & lesson fees 367-408 $ 1,224.75 $ 5,700.00 $ 4,150.00 $ 3,400.00
park trips 367-409 $ - $ - - $

299,791.28 $ 206,925.00 $ 382,346.00 $ 249,355.00

|

Receipts page 5



GENERAL FUND

Miscellaneous Revenue

Park miscellaneous revenue includes pavilion and field rental
fees. Field rental fees were enacted in 2016 to offset a portion of
the increased costs to maintain the Township's athletic fields.
This receipt also includes sponsorships and exhibitor fees for
Worcester Community Day.

Most of the miscellaneous income received in previous years
consisted of State and Federal aid for declared snow disasters.

Service charge fees are collected on payments made by credit
card. The fee charged is equal to the actual amount charged by the credit card companies.

Miscellaneous Revenue code 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

park miscelianeous 367-420 $ 1279530 $ 16,600.00 $  14,050.00 $  13,300.00
miscellaneous income 381-000 $ 20,03843 $ 1,000.00 $ 7,900.00 $ 1,000.00
senice charge fees 381-001 $ 190.00 $ 165.00 $ 275.00 $ 225.00

$ 33,923.73 $ 17,765.00 $ 22,225.00 $ 14,525.00

Other Financing

The Township manages escrow accounts for active land developments and other construction projects.
The dollars in these accounts ensure the completion of any public improvements (i.e., roads, sidewalks,
stormwater basins) required for each project. Escrow funds are released as improvements are
completed, and Worcester assesses an escrow administration fee for each release processed by
Township staff.

In past years the Township included capital expenditures in the General Fund, and provided an
interfund transfer from the Capital Fund to the General Fund to meet these expenses. In 2017 the
Township began to budget capital expenditures in the Capital Fund, thus eliminating the need for this
transfer.

Other Financing code

escrow administration 383-200
392-300

interfund transfer

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
$ 1,415.00 § 880.00 $ 1,760.00 $ 880.00

1,415.00 $ 880.00 $ 1,760.00 $

Receipts page 6



GENERAL FUND

Legislative

This Department provides for the Worcester Township Board of

Supervisors, and related expenses. The Board consists of three
Members, each elected to an at-large six-year term at municipal
elections held in odd-numbered years.

The Board of Supervisors establishes policy, sets levels of public
services, adopts an annual budget, and enacts tax rates. In addition,
the Board of Supervisors leads several important planning efforts and
improvement projects, including the development of a parks system
and the adoption of a Comprehensive Plan and an Open Space Plan.

Each Supervisor receives a $2,500 annual stipend and benefits, which includes health insurance, as
permitted by State Law. Worcester Township is a member of a multi-municipal non-profit health
insurance trust, an arrangement that helps to control health care expenses. In addition, the Township
recently established a high-deductible health care plan that provides quality coverage for employees, at
a reasonable cost to taxpayers. Health insurance premiums will not increase in 2022, thanks in large
measure to these sensible steps taken by the Township.

Consultant services include the fee paid to the Township’s appointed auditor. This budget item also
includes planning services provided by the Montgomery County Planning Commission (MCPC). In
2017 the Township renegotiated its contract with the MCPC due to a decrease in land development
activities. The truncated service arrangement will continue in the coming year, and will save the
Township an approximate $9,000 in 2022.

The Supervisors attend educational meetings and seminars throughout the year, to discuss issues
that affect our community, and to learn about ways to improve our municipal operations. Many of the
meetings and seminars are conducted by the Pennsylvania State Association of Township Supervisors
(PSATS) and the Montgomery County Association of Township Officials (MCATO).

The Budget also funds membership dues to PSATS, MCATO and similar organizations.

Legislative code 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
payroll 400-110 | $ 7,310.00 % 7,500,00 $ 7,500.00 $ 7,500.00
benefits 400150 | $ 41,398.25 § 49,267.86 $ 28,950.00 $  33,136.74
consultant senices 400-312 | $ 31,574.00 $§ 31,100.00 $ 38,300.00 $  26,423.50
mileage reimbursement 400-337 | $ - $ 400.00 $ 25.00 $ 400.00
dues & subscriptions 400420 |$ 3,090.00 $ 4,425.00 $ 3,900.00 % 4,495.00
meetings & seminars 400460 | $ 1,617.00 $ 4,975.00 $ 32500 $ 4,975.00
$ 84,998.25 $ 97,667.86 $ 79,000.00 $ 76,930.24

Expenditures page 7



GENERAL FUND

Management

This Department provides for the Office of the Township Manager,
which includes two full-time employees, the Township Manager and
the Assistant Township Manager. An Assistant Township Manager
was hired in 2020; the position manages grant operations, directs
human resource programs, and backs-up both the Township
Manager and Finance Director positions.

The Township Manager is appointed by the Board of Supervisors,
and serves as the municipality’s chief administrative officer. The
Township Manager oversees the day-to-day operations of all Township Departments, and prepares
information for meetings of the Board of Supervisors. The Township Manager drafts the annual
Budget, and implements the adopted Budget. And while the Township Manager’s salary is determined
by the Board of Supervisors, in 2017 the Township Manager recommended his salary be capped at its
current level, absent an annual one-half of one percent cost of living adjustment that is applied to the
recommended salary ranges for all Township positions.

Previous year budgets booked one-half of the Township Manager’s salary in this category, and one-half
of the salary to the Codes Department. Beginning in 2017 the Township Manager’s entire salary was
booked to this Department.

In lieu of the use of a Township vehicle, the Township Manager utilizes a personal vehicle for Township
business, and receives a fixed monthly stipend for mileage reimbursement, fuel, maintenance and all
insurances.

The Township Manager and Assistant Township Manager attend educational meetings and seminars
throughout the year, including those conducted by the Pennsylvania State Association of Township
Supervisors, the Montgomery County Association of Township Officials, and the Association of
Pennsylvania Municipal Managers.

Management code 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
payroll 401120 |$ 18429936 § 221,146.05 $ 213,500.00 $ 224,251.60
benefits 401-150 | $ 63,616.53 § 73,529.16 $ 66,900.00 $ 73,421.01
consultant senices 401-312 | $ 3,193.00 $ 8,225.00 $ 8,900.00 $ 8,250.00
mobile phone 401-321 | $ 750.00 $ 900.00 $ 900.00 $ 900.00
mileage reimbursement 401-337 | $ 4,800.00 $ 4,800.00 $ 4,800.00 $ 4,800.00
meetings & seminars 401460 |$ 1,530.50 $ 2,075.00 $ 800.00 % 3,160.00
$ 258,189.39 $ 310,675.21 $ 295800.00 $ 314,782.61

Expenditures page 8



GENERAL FUND

Finance

This Department provides for the Office of the Finance Director, which
includes one full-time employee, the Finance Director.

The Finance Director is responsible for accounts receivable and
payable, the administration of payroll, and the management of various
benefit programs. The Finance Director works to identify, implement
and maintain sound financial practices, and to ensure an accurate
accounting of all public funds at all times.

The Finance Director attends educational meetings and seminars
throughout the year, including that conducted by the Pennsylvania State
Association of Township Supervisors and the Delaware Valley Trusts.
The Budget provides additional funds for continuing education for this
position.

Finance 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

payroll 402-120 | § 72,346.05 $ 68,000.00 $ 66,650.00 $ 70,040.00
benefits 402-150 | $ 40,544.95 $ 44783.53 $ 43,200.00 $ 39,582.00
mobile phone 402-321 |$ 250.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00 $ 300.00
mileage reimbursement 402-337 |$ 171.70 § 250.00 $ 180.00 $ 200.00
meetings & seminars 402460 | $ 916.16 $ 700.00 $ 150.00 $ 700.00

$ 114,228.86 $ 114,033.53 $ 110,480.00 §$ 110,822.00

Expenditures page 9



GENERAL FUND

Tax Collection

This Department provides for the elected and appointed tax collectors.

The elected tax collector collects property taxes only, and the Township
pays 5% on the amount collected. The Township provides office
supplies for the elected tax collector, and also pays a portion of tax bill
mailing expenses.

The appointed tax collector collects the earned income tax. This firm is
appointed by the Montgomery County Tax Collection Committee
(MCTCC), to which the Township is a member municipality. The MCTCC pays the firm 1.1% on the
amount collected (professional services), which is deducted from the funds remitted to the Township.
The Township also pays a share of the MCTCC operating budget that is proportional to the Township’s
receipts relative to that of the other members. This share is approximately $300.

Tax Collection 2020 Actual

2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

payroll 403-110 2,313.16 § 2,369.50 $ 243090 $ 2,364.50
benefits 403-150 179.97 § 181.50 $ 18597 $ 129.37
office supplies 403-210 2,099.14 § 5,140.00 $ 4,150.00 $ 5,100.00
professional senices 403-310 30,844.73 $ 2840255 $ 29,200.00 $  29,975.28

35,437.00 $ 36,093.55 $ 35,966.87 $ 37,569.15

Expenditures page 10



GENERAL FUND
Legal

This Department provides for the Township’s legal services. The
Township Solicitor, appointed by the Board of Supervisors, represents
the municipality in most legal matters. Due to the volume of legal
assistance required on an average annual basis, the Township
contracts for legal services rather than staffing in-house counsel, an
arrangement that lowers total legal-related expenses.

The Solicitor reviews contracts, ordinances and policy documents
prior to their adoption by the Board of Supervisors, and provides legal
advice to the Board of Supervisors and Township Manager. The Solicitor also supports the Township’s
Open Records Officer to meet the requirements of the Commonwealth’s Right-to-Know (RTK) Law.

Due to the inherently uncertain nature of litigation, it is difficult to budget a reliable estimate of annual
legal costs. Higher expenditures incurred in 2021 are mostly attributable one matter of litigation
regarding a land use challenge.

Legal code

general senices 404-310
404-320

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
$ 52,470.20 § 67,800.00 $ 168,000.00 $ 78,000.00
$ 10,554.50 $ 12,000.00 $ 100.00 $ 12,000.00
$ 63,024.70 $ 79,800.00 $ 168,100.00 $ 90,000.00

RTK senices

Expenditures page 11



GENERAL FUND

Clerical

This Department provides clerical support to Township operations,
and includes one full-time employee, the Receptionist, and one
part-time employee, the File Clerk.

In 2020, upon the hire of an Assistant Township Manager, the
Township eliminated the full-time position of Administrative Assistant,
which was charged to this Department. This change is reflected in
payroll and benefit expenses in 2021.

The Budget also continues enhanced funding for IT services, so to best protect the Township’s
computer network. A growing number of municipalities are falling prey to ransomware and similar
threats, and Worcester invests the dollars needed to enhance its network security. The Budget also
provides for annual software license fees.

The Budget provides for contracted payroll services, and for general office supplies. Budgeted
postage funds provide for all mailings that are not sewer bills or the Township newsletter, which are
funded by the Sewer Fund and General Fund line-item code 459.340, respectively.

Advertisements include legal ads the Township are required to publish by State Law in advance of
select meetings and scheduled actions of the Board of Supervisors. State Law also mandates the
advertisements be published in certain newspapers, and these newspapers, in turn, charge hefty
publication fees. To help offset this cost the Township Manager drafts most legal ads, and submits
these to the Township Solicitor for edit, in lieu of having the Township Solicitor draft original ads.

2020 Actual

2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

payroll 405-140 3 81,057.42 % 63,269.81 § 51,200.00 $ 65,192.82
benefits 405-150 | $ 33,855.41 $ 16,747.32 § 12,900.00 $ 13,680.24
office supplies 405-210 | $ 8,356.69 $ 6,000.00 $ 5,100.00 $ 6,700.00
payroll senices 405-310 | § 16,604.76 $ 17,010.00 §$ 16,900.00 $ 18,657.00
telephone 405-321 $ 3,733.09 § 472500 $ 4,200.00 $ 4,773.00
postage 405-325 | $ 6,736.81 $ 4,550.00 $ 4,150.00 $ 4,955.00
auto allowance 405-337 | $ 68.25 $ 300.00 $ 190.00 $ 240.00
adwertisement 405-340 | $ 3,668.78 $ 7,200.00 $ 4,400.00 % 6,300.00
meetings & seminars 405460 |$ 354.82 $ 1,775.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 1,800.00
computer expense 405-465 | $ 76,675.06 $ 73,759.00 $ 71,500.00 $  66,623.00
other expense 405470 | $ 5,480.92 $ 7,224.00 $ 4,800.00 $ 6,828.00

$ 236,592.01 $ 202,560.13 $ 176,840.00 $ 195,749.06

Expenditures page 12



Engineering

GENERAL FUND

This Department provides for the Township’s engineering

services. The Township Engineer, appointed by the Board of
Supervisors, reviews subdivision and land development plans,

assesses proposed public improvements, determines the

appropriate amount of escrow releases, and provides guidance

on the design and construction of certain Township
improvements.

The Budget provides additional dollars for grant support services.
The Township Engineer’s expertise is required for the proper

completion of many grant applications.

Engineering code 2020 Actual
engineering senices 408-310 | $ 10,378.56 $

10,378.56 $

2021 Budget

33,750.00 $
33,750.00 $

2021 Projected

2022 Budget
17,800.00 % 30,250.00
17,800.00 $ 30,250.00

Expenditures page 13



GENERAL FUND
Township Building

This Department provides for the operation of the Township Building. The
Township Building was designed to facilitate the efficient delivery of the
public services. Proper operation and maintenance of the Township Building
is required so to ensure the facilities do not become a burden to taxpayers.

Utilities include electric, water and internet service, as well as heating oil
and propane gas, which is used for the back-up generator. In addition to
providing for HVAC system preventative maintenance and cleaning services,
maintenance and repairs fund parking lot light fixes as may be needed.

The other expenses line item has been revised to include expenses that
were posted to other line items in previous year budgets. As this line item
appears in several Departments, the change will help to standardize the posting of these expenses.

Township Building 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
utiiities 409-136 6,93464 $ 10,104.00 § 8,100.00 $ 10,164.00
maintenance & repairs 409-137 11,855.52 § 16,680.00 $ 11,900.00 $ 17,136.00
alarm senice 409-142 2,797.90 $ 3,804.00 $ 2,900.00 % 4,008.00
other expenses 409-147 871.76 $ 2,400.00 $ 1,150.00 $ 2,400.00
22,459.82 $ 32,988.00 $ 24,050.00 $ 33,708.00

Expenditures page 14



GENERAL FUND

Garage

This Department provides for the operation of the Public Works Garage complex. The complex
includes a small administrative building that includes the office of the Public Works Director, a locker
room and a lunch room for the Public Works team. The complex also includes a six-bay building in
which vehicles, equipment and tools are stored. In 2016 the Township constructed a salt storage
building with vehicle wash bay, and in 2019 the Township constructed a two-bay building that
accommodates additional vehicles and equipment.

Utilities include electric, water and internet service, as well as propane gas, which is used for heating.
In addition to providing for HVAC system preventative maintenance and regular cleaning services,
maintenance and repairs fund trash and recycling services.

The other expenses line item has been revised to include expenses that were posted to other line
items in previous year budgets. As this line item appears in several Departments, the change will help
to standardize the posting of these expenses.

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

utilities 409-236 | $ 10,225.61 % 15,060.00 $ 13,400.00 % 15,300.00
maintenance & repairs 409-237 | $ 9,506.74 $ 10,044.00 $ 9,100.00 $ 10,968.00
alarm senvice 409242 | § 1,182.96 $ 1,608.00 $ 2,650.00 $ 2,604.00
other expenses 400-247 | $ 760.45 $ 1,440.00 $ 1,150.00 $ 1,440.00

$ 21,675.76 $ 28,152.00 $ 26,300.00 $ 30,312.00

Expenditures page 15



GENERAL FUND

Community Hall

This Department provides for the operation of the Township’s
Community Hall, which is located in Fairview Village. Meetings
for the Board of Supervisors, Planning Commission, and
Zoning Hearing Board are held at Community Hall. The
Township allows a local scout troop to utilize the basement
level. Township residents, business and organizations are
able to rent Community Hall for meetings and other events, for
a modest fee.

Utilities include electric, water and telephone service, as well
as oil, which is used for heating. In addition to providing for
HVAC system preventative maintenance and cleaning services,
maintenance and repairs funds minor fixes to the property’s parking lot and landscaping.

Community Hall code 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

utilities 409-436 | $ 4,010.38 $ 5,760.00 % 4,950.00 $ 6,060.00
maintenance & repairs 409-437 |$ 3,869.13 $ 5,796.00 $ 6,250.00 $ 5,892.00
other expenses 409447 | $ 5214 % 600.00 $ 150.00 $ 660.00

$ 7,931.65 $ 12,156.00 $ 11,350.00 $ 12,612.00

Historical Building

This Department provides for the operation of the Farmers’
Union Hall, which is located in Center Point Village. The
Township leases this property to the Worcester Historical
Society for one dollar per year.

Utilities include water and heating oil. The Historical Society
pays a portion of the annual heating oil expense. In addition
to providing for HVAC system preventative maintenance,
maintenance and repairs funds minor fixes to the building.

code

409-536
409-537

Historical Building
utilities
maintenance & repairs

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
$ 3,855.14 § 4541.00 $ 2,900.00 $ 4,952.50
$ 37273 $ 1,608.00 $ 700.00 $ 1,608.00
$ 4,227.87 $ 6,149.00 $ 3,600.00 $ 6,560.50

Expenditures page 16



GENERAL FUND

Hollow Road Rental

This Department provides for the operation of a single-family rental property
owned by the Township. The Township currently leases this property.

The tenant pays all utilities; the dollars included in the Budget are for
utilities that may need to be maintained during a vacancy between tenants. §

Maintenance and repairs funds HVAC system maintenance, and any RENTAL PROPERTY
required capital fixes to the property. . ’

Hollow Road Rental
utilities
maintenance & repairs

code

409-636
409-637

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

$ . $ 250.00 $ - $ 250.00
$ 197.00 $ 4,008.00 $ 900.00 $ 4,008.00
197.00 $ 4,258.00 $ 900.00 $ 4,258.00

Springhouse

This Department provides for the operation of the Springhouse. The Springhouse is
located along the Zacharias Trail, near the intersection of Hollow Road and Heebner
Road. The structure is currently vacant.

Maintenance and repairs fund any required fixes to the structure.

code

Springhouse
maintenance & repairs

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
3 - $ 1,000.00 $ - $ 1,000.00
1,000.00 $ 1,000.00

Expenditures page 17



GENERAL FUND

Fire Protection

This Department provides for Township and State contributions to the
Worcester Volunteer Fire Department, our community’s all-volunteer
emergency service provider.

WVFD contributions include:

* A Township contribution in the amount of $167,525 for general
operating assistance. This amount represents a 5% increase in the
operating assistance provided in 2021.

e A Township contribution in the amount of $100,000 to offset the Fire Department’s purchases of
capital items such as fire engines, radios and life-saving equipment.

* A Township contribution in the amount of $8,000 to help provide preventative maintenance services
for Fire Department apparatus. Preventative maintenance services include annual tests on ladders,
pumps and hoses. This contribution, which will help to prolong the useful life of costly equipment,
was established in 2017.

e Pass-through funding received from the Commonwealth’s Foreign Fire Insurance Tax. The State
levies this tax on certain insurance policies, and earmarks a portion of these funds to volunteer fire
company relief associations throughout Pennsylvania. The funds are received by the Township,
and the Township remits all dollars to the Worcester Volunteer Fire Department Relief Association.
Unfortunately, this critical aid has decreased by almost 20% between 2016 and 2021, due in part to
the issuance of fewer policies that are subject to the tax. The 2022 allocation, to be announced in
the fall of 2022, is assumed to equal the 2021 allocation.

This Department also funds hydrant rental fees charged by the North Penn Water Authority, the
Pennsylvania American Water Company and Aqua. These three utilities own and maintain 237
hydrants in the Township.

code

411-380
411-540

Fire Protection
hydrant rentals
WVFD contributions

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
$ 24,693.59 % 27,590.00 $ 25,200.00 % 27,702.00
$ 351,800.04 $ 360,098.04 $ 348700.00 $ 357,207.20
$ 376,493.63 $ 387,688.04 $ 373,900.00 $ 384,999.20

Expenditures page 18



GENERAL FUND

Code Enforcement

This Department provides ordinance and building code enforcement
programs, and includes one full-time employee, the Codes Clerk, one
part-time employee, the Fire Marshal, and a consultant, a third-party
building inspector.

The Fire Marshal position is budgeted for ten hours per week. The
Fire Marshal investigates open burning complaints, manages the
Township’s fire alarm registration program, reviews land development
plans to ensure the proper location of fire hydrants and emergency
access lanes, and supports various safety-related efforts.

The Codes Clerk manages the permitting process, which includes the administrative review of zoning
and building permit applications, the scheduling of required inspections, and the keeping of an accurate
record of improvements made to properties in the Township. In past years the Department funded a
portion of the Township Manager salary. Beginning in 2017 the Township Manager salary was booked
to General Fund line-item code 401.120.

Supplies provides for the Township’s annual codification needs. Approximately once each year the
Township publishes an update to its Code, which encompasses the legislation enacted subsequent to
the previous codification. This approach provides a modest savings over the codification of ordinances
at the time each ordinance is adopted.

Consultant services fund the Township’s building inspector, a consultant. The Township contracts for
this service because the demand for inspections doesn’t warrant the hire of a full-time employee, and
because this demand fluctuates with the real estate market and the seasons. In 2016 the Township
established a truncated building inspection schedule that offers additional inspection hours during peak
construction season (summer), and fewer hours when building activity is traditionally slower (winter).
This arrangement encourages a more efficient scheduling of inspections, which saves money.

Code Enforcement

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

Fire Marshal payroll 413-110 | § 5,998.11 % 12,029.58 $ 5300.00 $ 9,291.32
Fire Marshal benefits 413-110-150| $ 3,816.51 $ 4,437.47 $ 3,750.00 $ 4,527.72
Codes payroll 413-140 | $ 47,507.69 $ 46,995.81 $ 28,400.00 $ 40,705.60
Codes benefits 413-150 | $ 22,797.17 $ 17,818.60 § 10,400.00 $ 17,759.58
supplies 413210 | $ 1,220.00 $ 3,505.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 8,105.00
consultant senices 413-312 | $ 56,849.00 $ 74,845.70 $ 55400.00 $ 77,133.26
mobile phone 413-321 $ 488.26 $ 360.00 $ 24500 $ 300.00
mileage 413-337 | $ 99479 $ 1,320.00 $ 850.00 $ 960.00
meetings & seminars 413460 | $ 621.47 $ 1,300.00 $ 250.00 $ 600.00

$ 140,383.00 $ 162,612.15 $ 106,095.00 $ 159,382.48

Expenditures page 19



Zoning Hearing Board

GENERAL FUND

This Department provides for the operation of the Zoning Hearing Board.
The Zoning Hearing Board considers appeals from Zoning Ordinance
requirements and decisions of the Zoning Officer.

Zoning Hearing Board Members are appointed by the Board of Supervisors.

Members are paid a $50 stipend for each hearing attended.

The Members appoint a Solicitor who provides legal advice and guidance.

State Law requires that the Township fund certain Zoning Hearing Board
expenses, and this includes all legal fees biiled by the Solicitor. If the

Township Engineer testifies on behalf of the Township, the Township must

also pay these engineering fees. Additional professional services are provided by a court reporter,
and this cost is shared by both the Township and the Applicants appearing before the Zoning Hearing

Board.

General support for Zoning Hearing Board operations is provided by Township staff, most notably the
Zoning Officer and the Codes Clerk. This support includes drafting legal advertisements for the
Solicitor's review, and mailing hearing notices.

Zoning Hearing Board
payroll

benefits

professional senices
engineering

legal

conditional use
adwertising

meetings & seminars

code
414-140
414-150
414-310
414-313
414-314
414-315
414-341
414-460

2020 Actual
2,100.00
160.78
5,358.00
21,980.00
10,368.45
3,121.72

43,088.95

$
2
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

2021 Budget
3,400.00
260.44
5,400.00
1,500.00
32,300.00
8,700.00
4,050.00
200.00
55,810.44

2021 Projected

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

2022 Budget

1,150.00 $ 4,000.00
90.00 $ 306.40
6,700.00 $ 5,100.00
200.00 $ 1,500.00
33,600.00 $§  32,300.00
- $ 8,700.00
2,100.00 $ 4,275.00
2500 $ 200.00

43,865.00 $ 56,381.40

Expenditures page 20



GENERAL FUND

PA One Call

This Department provides for services associated with the marking of utility
lines in advance of construction activities. The PA One Call system is a
communications network of property owners, designers, excavators, and utility
owners, created to prevent damage to underground facilities, and to reduce
injuries to contractors.

Much of the expense is attributable to the marking of facilities in and around
Township-owned traffic signals.

PA One Call code 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
PA One Call 956.16 $  2,520.00 $ 2,450.00 $§  2,580.00

956.16 $ 2,520.00 $ 2,450.00 % 2,580.00

Expenditures page 21



GENERAL FUND
Public Works

The Public Works Department provides for the maintenance of
local roads and municipal-owned properties. The Township
maintains about 60 miles of roadways, 25 culverts and bridges,
37 miles of storm sewers and approximately 300 acres of parks
and other lands. The upkeep of these facilities is needed to
maintain a higher quality of life for all Worcester families.

The Budget funds payroll and benefits for eight full-time
positions. In 2020 the Township hired an additional full-time
employee so to properly maintaining its growing inventory of
Township-owned roads, parks, trails and other facilities. The
additional employees has allowed the Township to assume
additional “in-house” duties, like project inspections, that have traditionally been contracted to
consultants. Utilizing Township staff to complete this work saves considerable dollars. The Budget also
funds one part-time employees and, if needed, up to three seasonal employees.

Public Works employees are provided with Township-issued uniforms. In addition, the Public Works
Director and the Public Works Foreman are provided with cell phones, as these positions are on call to
address after-hour problems on roads, in parks and at other Township-owned facilities.

The Budget funds additional training for Public Works employees. In recent years the employees
participated in educational seminars regarding roadside flagging and the safe operation of commercial
vehicles. Since 2018 this important training was provided at no cost by the Delaware Valley Trust, the
Township’s insurance provider.

Public Works code 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
payroll 430-140 |$ 43771699 $ 444,301.83 $ 425500.00 $ 489,152.83
benefits 430-150 |[$ 264,768.00 $ 287,596.42 $ 252,300.00 $ 275,027.59
uniform rental 430238 |$ 8,207.51 § 10,374.00 $ 8,900.00 $ 10,374.00
cell phones 430-326 | $ 1,657.45 § 1,660.00 $ 1,400.00 $ 1,452.00
meetings & seminars 430460 |$ 365.82 $ 1,700.00 $ 450.00 $ 1,700.00
other expenses 430470 |$ 1,539.96 $ 1,465.00 $ 1,150.00 $ 1,465.00
$ 714,155.73 $ 746,997.25 $ 689,700.00 $ 779,171.41

Expenditures page 22



GENERAL FUND

Snow Removal

This Department provides for the winter maintenance of Township roads.
And while the Township budgets for a “bad winter” that includes many
snow and ice events, actual expenses will depend on weather conditions.

The Budget funds the purchase of approximately 625 tons of anti-skid
materials... an amount that does not include a 450-ton stockpile that is
currently housed in the Public Works salt building. A “normal” 5-inch
snowfall requires about 32 tons of salt to treat all Township roads once.

In past years the Township employed a contractor for snow removal services in two subdivisions —
Milestone and Sunny Brook Estates — and at select roads in the northeast portion of the Township.
With the hire of an additional full-time employee in 2020, the Township assumed snow removal
operations at these roads. Funds are budgeted for emergency services only.

2020 Actual
$ 10,663.58 $
$ 2,015.00 $ - $
$ 12,678.58 $ 31,906.25 $

code

| 432-200
432-450

2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

31,906.25 $ 29,500.00 $  36,456.25
910.00 $ 1,500.00
30,410.00 $  37,956.25

Snow Removal
materials
contractor

Expenditures page 23



GENERAL FUND
Traffic Signals

This Department provides for the operation and repair of traffic signals. The
Township owns and maintains twelve traffic signals. In addition the Township
funds a percent of five traffic signals that are located at its municipal borders.

The Township Traffic Engineer provides engineering services on an as-needed
basis.

Maintenance services are provided by a contractor who specializes in traffic
signal technology and upkeep.

code 2020 Actual

Traffic Signals 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

engineering 433-313 | $ 4,063.40 $ 5,000.00 $ 250.00 § 5,000.00
electricity 433-361 | $ 3,021.63 $ 3,540.00 $ 3,350.00 $ 3,540.00
maintenance 433-374 | $ 9,466.86 $ 11,200.00 $ 11,100.00 $ 11,400.00

$ 16,551.89 §$ 19,740.00 $ 14,700.00 $ 19,940.00

Expenditures page 24



GENERAL FUND
Machinery & Tools

This Department provides for the maintenance of Public Works
vehicles and equipment. The Township maintains a nine-truck
fleet and various pieces of equipment that are needed to properly
maintain our community’s roadway network, parks and other
Township-owned facilities. The Township’s philosophy is to
maintain its vehicles and equipment until the useful life has been
maximized. Replacement vehicles and equipment are bought only
when the useful life is extinguished, and when a replacement
purchase is warranted.

Vehicle maintenance includes the purchase of tires and parts, and repair services.

This Budget also funds the purchase of small tools — such as saws, levels and weed-whackers.
Beginning in 2019 funding for small tool repairs was included in the small tools line item.

code

437-250
437-260

Machinery & Tools
wehicle maintenance
small tools

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

$ 17,767.57 $ 75,000.00 $ 32,500.00 § 75,000.00
$ 4,977.50 $ 10,500.00 $ 6,800.00 $ 14,500.00
$ 22,745.07 $ 85,500.00 $ 39,300.00 $ 89,500.00

Expenditures page 25



GENERAL FUND

Road Maintenance

This Department provides fuels for Public Works vehicles and
equipment. The Budget assumes an approximate ten percent
increase gasoline and diesel usage, and a ten percent
increase in fuel prices, in the coming year. The ten percent
increase in usage accommodates several snowstorms during
the winter season, as much fuel is needed to operate the plows.

This Department also provides for the purchase of street signs
and associated hardware.

The Budget includes funds for the materials (supplies) used for
roadway improvements made throughout the year, such as pothole repair and work to roadside swales.
This work is in addition to dollars allocated toward the Township’s annual road program.

Beginning in 2017 contracted service for snow removal, if any, is booked in General Fund line-item
code 432.450.

In previous Budgets a portion of the Township’s annual road program expense was booked to this
Department. Beginning in 2017 these dollars are provided by the Capital Fund. In total, the Budget
provides $874,000 for the 2022 Road Program, an amount that does not include engineering and
inspection services. This is a sizable percentage of the annual Budget, and demonstrates the
Township’s commitment to keeping the community’s infrastructure safe and in good repair.

In 2019 the Public Works Department assumed inspection of the annual Road Program, which has
saved the Township more than $45,000 in engineering expenses to date.

Road Maintenance 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

gasoline 438-231 | $ 2,799.77 $ 5425.00 $ 4,100.00 % 5,200.00
diesel 438232 |$ 12,914.96 $ 25,275.00 $§ 22,700.00 $ 25,275.00
signs 438-242 | $ 3,213.05 § 3,000.00 $ 1,900.00 $ 3,000.00
supplies 438-245 | $ 10,816.98 $ 43,500.00 $ 17,300.00 $ 52,500.00
engineering 438-313 | $ 7,727.70 $ 18,000.00 $  23,400.00 $ 25,000.00
contractor, road program 438-370 | $ 5,686.00 $ 13,300.00 $ 6,500.00 $§  13,500.00

$ 43,158.46 $ 108,500.00 $ 75,900.00 $

124,475.00

Expenditures page 26



GENERAL FUND

Stormwater Management

Stormwater management regulations are among the costliest
unfunded mandates forced upon local governments today... an
expense that is ultimately assumed by Township residents.

The United States Environmental Protection Agency and the
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection have
mandated that Worcester Township enact extensive regulations
(totaling about 119 pages) that affect every property in our
community. By these agencies not fully considering the financial
impacts of these mandates, a burden has been placed on
municipalities and their residents.

The new stormwater regulations took effect in January 2019.

The Township is also required to fund significant stormwater planning and improvement projects. The
Budget funds engineering expenses the Township will incur to meet this Federal and State mandate.
This ongoing expense is projected to increase in the years to come.

Stormwater Managemen code 2020 Actuat 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
engineering 446-313 8,766.50 $ 35,000.00 §$ 4,800.00 $ 35,000.00

8,766.50 $ 35,000.00 $ 4,800.00 % 35,000.00

Expenditures page 27



GENERAL FUND

Recreation Administration

This Department provides for the management of
Township’s recreation programs. In 2021 the
Township eliminated the part-time position in this
Department. This position will be re-evaluated in
2022,

Recreation Administratic code 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected

payroll 451140 | $ 19,904.69 $ 21,028.48 $ $

benefits 451-150 | $ 2,068.68 $ 1,826.78 $ 102.00 $ -

mobile phone 451-326 | $ - 8 -3 - -

mileage reimbursement 451-337 | $ 36.23 $ 175.00 $ - $ -

meetings & seminars 451460 | $ 36791 $ 900.00 § - $ 900.00
$ 22,377.51 $ 23,930.26 $ $

Expenditures page 28



GENERAL FUND

Recreation & Culture

Worcester Township provides a number of recreational programs
and community events for residents of all ages.

The Township sells discounted tickets for admission to area
museums, amusement parks and other attractions, through a
program managed by the Pennsylvania Parks and Recreation
Society. For each ticket purchased the Township receives a small
commission. The program is offered as a service to our residents,
and not as a revenue generator.

The Township partners with area organizations to provide several popuilar tennis, basketball and soccer
camps and leagues. In past years the Township participated in a recreation consortium with two
neighboring municipalities. In 2018 the consortium ended its park trips program due to a lack of
enrolliment. This program is not expected to return in the foreseeable future.

The Budget also funds Worcester Community Day. The event will be held at Heebner Park in the fall
of 2022, and will offer something for everyone in the family. Stay tuned for more details!

Lastly, the Budget provides for the Township’s annual contribution to the Norristown Library, our
community’s public library. State aid for public libraries has decreased in recent years. Worcester is
proud to continue our strong support of our library, and the Budget provides a 5% increase in funding to
this important resource.

Recreation & Culture 2020 Actual

2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget

discounted tickets 452-247 | § 955.00 $ 3,800.00 $ 100.00 $ 900.00
camps & sport leagues 452-248 | $ 798.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 2,150.00 $ 2,800.00
Community Day 452-250 | $ 6,340.13 § 12,300.00 $ 1,850.00 $ 10,500.00
library 452-520 | $ 7,204.00 $ 7,659.00 $ 7,659.00 §$ 8,042.00

$ 15,387.13 % 27,759.00 $ 11,759.00 $ 22,242.00

Expenditures page 29



GENERAL FUND
Parks

This Department provides for the maintenance of the Township's parks
system, which includes 120 acres of active and passive parklands, and
more than 170 acres of natural open spaces.

Heebner Park, our community’s signature park, totals 84 acres, and
includes athletic fields, basketball and tennis courts, walking trails,
playgrounds, and pavilions. The Zacharias Trail begins in Heebner
Park; the Township is now working to extend this trail to nearby
Evansburg State Park.

Mt. Kirk Park sports one multi-purpose athletic field and a quarter-mile
walking trail. This seven-acre park offers a convenient walking trail that
connects to the neighboring Chadwick Place development.

Sunny Brook Park is home to two softball fields and one multi-purpose field. While this park is located
within a residential subdivision, the facility is owned and maintained by the Township.

Heyser Field is an equestrian-friendly park located behind Community Hall. Various community and
equestrian events are held at the park throughout the year. A 700 linear foot unpaved trail winds
through the woods behind the horse ring.

The Budget includes considerable dollars to maintain the athletic fields, pavilions, trails and site
amenities. In 2016 the Township enacted a modest field rental fee to recover a portion of this cost.
The fee, which includes a sizable discount for community-based and youth organizations, recovers
approximately 10% of the annual cost to maintain these facilities.

The Budget also funds utilities (electric and water) in service at Heebner Park and Sunny Brook Park.

Heebner Park - utilities 454-436 2,497.45 3,216.00 2,900.00 3,336.00

$ $ $ $
Heebner Park - fields 454-437-001| $ 3,121.03 § 16,800.00 $ 13,600.00 $  15,800.00
Heebner Park - expenses (454-437-002| $ 4,000.99 $ 8,000.00 $ 4,600.00 $ 8,000.00
Mt. Kirk Park - fields 454-438-001| $ 480.16 $ 3,400.00 $ 2,600.00 $ 3,700.00
Mt. Kirk Park - expenses |454-438-002| $ 636.25 §$ 1,000.00 $ 625.00 $ 1,000.00
Sunny Brook Park - fields [454-439-001| $ 1,200.41 § 4,700.00 $ 3,900.00 $ 4,700.00
Sunny Brook Park - expen{454-439-002| $ 1,100.92 $ 3,902.00 $ 2,800.00 $ 3,402.00
Sunny Brook Park - utilitieY 454-446 | $ 91491 $ 1,680.00 $ 1,050.00 $ 1,680.00
Heyser Park - horse ring 454470 |$ $ 500.00 $ - $ 500.00
Heyser Park - expenses 454471 | $ $ 500.00 $ $ 350.00
trails 454-480 | $ $ 2,900.00 $ $ 2,850.00
454490 | $ $ 1,000.00 $ $ 2,500.00
$ $ 47,598.00 $ $ 47,818.00

162.04
2,890.09
17.11
17,011.36

100.00
1,700.00
1,750.00

35,625.00

other parks

Expenditures page 30



GENE

Public Relations

RAL FUND

This Department provides for the publication of the Township’s award-winning
community newsletter. The quarterly newsletter is mailed to the more than 3,300
homes and businesses in Worcester Township. Township employees prepare the
newsletter articles, which lowers production costs.

Township also distributes an informational packet to new residents, with the cost to
design and print booked to other communications.

Public Relations code

community newsletter 459-340
459-341

other communications

2020 Actual
$ 18,536.77 $
3 641.81 $

2021 Budget

Other

2021 Projected 2022 Budget
20,300.00 $ 18,800.00 $
1,000.00 $ 1,675.00 $ 1,000.00
19,178.58 $ 21,300.00 $ 20,375.00 $ 21,300.00

20,300.00

The Township pays real estate taxes on portions of two Township-
owned properties that are improved with cell towers. The cell tower
companies that lease these lands reimburse the Township for the
taxes paid. In past years the reimbursements were booked as a
General Fund receipt. Beginning in 2018 the reimbursements were
credited against this expenditure line-item, 481.430.

Insurances include premiums paid for property, liability, automotive,
inland marine and workers compensation coverages. In 2017 the

Township joined a multi-municipal trust that provides all coverages absent workers compensation

insurance for volunteer firefighters.

Lastly, the Budget includes a year-end transfer to the Capital Fund. This transfer

is the Capital

Fund’s primary receipt, and these dollars are used to purchase vehicles and equipment, improve

Township facilities, and provide for other capital expenditures. In 2017 the Townshi
operating and capital reserves from the General Fund to the Capital Fund.

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projecte
6,811.06 § - $ -

481-430
486-350
492-300
492-080

real estate taxes
insurances

transfer to Capital Fund
transfer to Sewer Fund

Ll €D A O &

p transferred its

d 2022 Budget

$ -

98,926.70 $ 110,581.30 $ 102,000.00 $ 107,655.70
1,746,143.36 $ 959,356.08 $ 2,043,683.86 $ 1,671,470.93
- $ - $ 545800.00 $ -
1,851,881.12 § 1,069,937.38 $ 2,691,483.86

$ 1,779,126.63

Expenditures page 31



CAPITAL FUND

Interest

The Township invests its funds in interest-bearing instruments and accounts,
in accordance with State Law and best management practices. Earnings
fluctuate upon the interest rate received, a rate that is governed by many
factors. Interest rates remained low in 2021 and the Budget assumes rates
will modestly increase in 2022.

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Prqjected 2022 ﬁudget
§ 8732233 § 4800000 $ 680000 $ 12,000.00
$ 87_,322.33 $ 48,000.00 $ 6,_800.00 $ 12_,000.00

iinterest code
interest 341-000

Intergovernmental Revenue

In 2021 the Township received $545,800 in Federal aid through the American Rescue Plan Act, and
these dollars were deposited in the Sewer Fund, to fund improvements at the Valley Green Wastewater
Treatment Plant in 2022 (see pages 37 and 38). A second payment in the same amount is expected to
be received in 2022. The use of these dollars is restricted to certain projects. In the coming months
the Township will determine how this one-time aid will be utilized. The Township must utilize the funds
by year’s end 2026.

Intergov. Revenue code 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
federal entitlements 352-530 $ - $ - $ - $ 545,800.00
$ w8 o8 - § 54580000

Receipts page 32



CAPITAL FUND

Other Government Levels

The Township seeks to obtain Federal, State, County and other grant
funding whenever possible. Grant funding is only included in the Budget
when a grant has been awarded. At the time the 2022 Budget was
prepared the Township had been awarded grants for:

e design and construction of a one-mile extension to the Zacharias
Creek Trail, which will connect this trail to the existing 24-mile trail
network in Evansburg State Park;
installation of a sound barrier along a portion of the Pennsylvania Turnpike;

* design of an improvement plan for Valley Forge Road, between Woodlyn Avenue and Township
Line Road / Stump Hall Road; and,

 installation of a pavilion, restrooms, and other improvements at Mount Kirk Park.

The sound barrier project is the largest of the grant projects listed above. This project will receive
approximately $825,000 in State funding in 2022.

Projected 2021 grant receipts are lower than budgeted due to a delayed construction schedule for the
sound barrier project. Throughout 2021 the Township was asked to provide additional design
information at the requested of the Pennsylvania Turnpike Commission. Sound barrier construction is
scheduled to be completed in 2022.

2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
$ 446,638.04 $ 1,670,700.00 $ 233,500.00 $ 1,516,920.00

$ 446,638.04 § 1,670,700.00 § 233,500.00 $ 1.516,620.00

code
354-351

Other Government Level
grants

Receipts page 33



CAPITAL FUND

Fees

The Township assesses a traffic impact fee against most new
development. The dollars collected fund improvements to the
community’s roadway network so to accommodate future traffic that is
attributable to development. In 2020 a sizable traffic impact fee was
paid for a new use introduced at 2750 Morris Road, and in 2021 the
last of three traffic impact fee payments was paid by the developer of
the Reserve at Center Square subdivision. The Budget does not
assume the receipt of similarly-sized fees in the coming year.

The Budget includes miscellaneous revenue from the auction of used Public Works vehicles and
equipment. State Law requires municipalities to sell vehicles and equipment by auction, unless the
property is sold to another municipality, a volunteer fire company, school district or select other non-
profit organizations.

Fees code 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
traffic impact fees 363-100 $ 418,654.07 $ 31,095.85 $ 300,800.00 $ 14,204.00
miscellaneous 381-000 $ 19,270.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 84,200.00 $ 2,000.00

§ 437,92407 § 33,00585 § 38500000 §  16,204.00

Transfers In

The Capital Fund’s primary receipt is a General Fund transfer. A portion of General Fund revenues
are earmarked to fund capital reserve accounts that are needed to meet the Township’s capital and
other long-term needs. Without maintaining adequate reserve accounts, the Township is effectively
deferring future obligations to the next generation of Township residents, and this approach is not
acceptable.

Often, the actual transfer is about 50% more than the budgeted transfer. This is due to the Township’s
conservative approach to budgeting. At year's end actual receipts are often more than that budgeted,
and actual expenditures less... and the result is a larger transfer.

2020 Actual 2021 éuﬂget 2021 Frojected‘ 2022 Budget
$ 1_,Z{l6,143.3§ § 9_59,356.08 $ 2,004,723.43 $ 1,125,670.93

$ 1746,143.36 § 950,356.08 $ 2,004,723.43 $ 1,125,670.93

code
392-010

Transfers In
General Fund transfer

Receipts page 34



General Government

CAPITAL FUND

The Township maintains a computer replacement
schedule to ensure workstations, servers, switches and
other network components are replaced in a timely
fashion. The replacement of three workstations is
budgeted in 2022. The new computers are budgeted as
office equipment.

The Budget funds Township building improvements,
including an upgrade to the Township Building’s
basement filing system. Additional dollars are budgeted
for emergency repairs and other unforeseen expenses.

iGeneral Government | code 2020 Actual
investing/CD fees 402470 | $ - $
office equipment 405-720 | $ 12,898.89 $
building improvements 409600 | $ 31,950.00 $
interfund transfer 492010 | $ - %
$ 4484889 §

2021 Budget

11,800.00
16,500.00

28,300.00

2021 f’rojected 2022 ~Budge-t

$
$
$
$
$

13,400.00 $  11,000.00

10,500.00 $ 170,500.00
- $ -

23,900.00 | $  181,500.00

Expenditures page 35



CAPITAL FUND
Public Works

In many municipalities, the annual road maintenance budget
is limited to the Liquid Fuel (“gas tax”) dollars received from
the Commonwealth. However, this allocation alone is not
enough to meet the maintenance demands of a community’s
roadway network. Worcester Township recognizes this fact,
and budgets additional dollars to supplement these State
funds. The Budget provides $541,750 in supplemental funds
(capital roads) for the Township’s 2022 Road Program.

The Budget also funds:

* certain bridge improvements, as included the Township’s 2017 bridge inventory;
continued design of an improvement plan for Valley Forge Road, between Woodlyn Avenue and
Township Line Road / Stump Hall Road; and,

¢ the installation of a sound barrier along a portion of the Pennsylvania Turnpike.

Of the projects listed above, the sound barrier and Valley Forge Road corridor projects are the largest,
at $831,700 and $460,200, respectively. Both projects are funded, in their entirely, by State grants.

The Budget provides for the following equipment purchases:

* asprayer-spreader, to replace a 2008 sprayer-spreader:
a dump truck, to replace a 2008 dump truck; and,
* agator, to replace a 2012 gator.

Itis also important to note that the Township does not look to replace vehicles and equipment when
these items mature from their depreciation schedules. Instead, the Township replaces these items only
at the end of their useful life, so to maximize value.

Lastly, the Budget provides the required local matching funds for a grant received to upgrade certain
traffic signals throughout the Township.

'Public Works code 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
capital roads 430600 ($ 754,066.32 $ 2,792,850.00 $ 1,381,000.00 $ 2,228,670.00
equipment purchase 430-740 |$ 141,619.28 $ 200,850.00 $ 1,015,000.00 $  80,000.00
traffic signs & signals 433600 |§ 252,5690.06 $ 1530000 $  1,000.00 $  15,300.00
$ 1,148,254.66 $ 3,009,000.00 $ 2,397,000.00 $ 2,323,970.00

Expenditures page 36



CAPITAL FUND

Parks & Recreation

The Budget provides for improvements at various
Township parks, which includes the construction of
a new pavilion and restrooms at Mount Kirk Park.

Design work will continue on a one-mile extension to
the Zacharias Trail;: when completed this trail will link
to the existing 24-mile trail network in Evansburg
State Park.

The Budget also provides dollars for the replacement of worn amenities throughout the parks system
and trail network.

The Budget provides funds for land acquisitions, including $15,000 for the possible acquisition of the
former North Penn Army Reserve Base on Berks Road, and $35,000 to support land preservation
efforts throughout the community.

Parks & Recreation code 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
parks and trails 454-600 $ 44,903.42 $ 195,000.00 $ 82,600.00 $ 385,700.00
fand acquisition 454-710 $ .3,838.00 $ 35,000.00 % 14,400.00 $ 51,000.00

$ 4874142 § 230,00000 $  97,000.00 $ 436,700.00

Expenditures page 37



SEWER FUND

Wastewater Receipts

The Township owns and maintains two stream
discharge wastewater treatment plants — the
Valley Green Wastewater Treatment Plant and
the Berwick Wastewater Treatment Plant — and
six pumping stations (soon to be seven, with the
dedication of a pumping station at the Reserve at
Center Square development, anticipated in
2023). This sanitary sewer system services
approximately 1,000 residential customers and
nine commercial customers.

The Township received approximately $136,000 in tapping fees for Reserve at Center Square
development in 2021, which explains the significant dollars received in this year. This payment is the
third and final payment of tapping fees for this development.

The Budget proposes a half percent (0.5%) increase to residential and commercial sewer fees. For
2021 the sewer fee increased by 1% for both residential and commercial service. Between 2014 and
2016 this fee increased by 10% each year, a measure needed because the Township did not set a fee
commensurate with actual expenses in the years prior. Since 2016 the Township has aimed to
minimize operational expenses where possible, and set an annual fee that (a) recovers all operational
expenses, and (b) funds a sensible capital reserve.

In 2021 the Township received $545,800 in Federal aid through the American Rescue Plan Act. The
use of these dollars is restricted to certain projects, which includes improvements to sewer systems.
The Township will use this one-time aid to make needed improvements at the Valley Green
Wastewater Treatment Plant in 2022.

Wastewater 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
interest 341-000 $ 7,493.97 $ 3,600.00 § 735.00 § 1,000.00
federal entitlements 352530 | $ - $ - $ 545800.00 $ -
tapping fees 364-110 $ 15,200.00 $ 45931.62 $ 199,800.00 $ 42,207.62
sewer fees, residential 364-120 $ 476,004.67 $ 484,645.24 $ 516,300.00 $ 516,504.37
sewer fees, commercial 364-130 $ 152,956.74 $ 160,000.00 $ 1 39,000.00 $ 145,000.00
late fees 364-140 $ 9,365.41 $ 7,000.00 $ 8,400.00 §$ 7,500.00
certification fees 364-150 $ 1,475.00 $ 1,250.00 $ 2,325.00 % 1,350.00
liens 364-190 | $ - 3 - $ - $ -
miscellaneous income 381000 | $ - $ 25.00 $ - $ 25.00
$ 662,495.79 $ 702,351.86 $ 1,412,360.00 $ 713,586.99

Receipts page 38



Wastewater Expenditures

SEWER FUND

In 2017 the Township contracted for new operator service that allows direct-
testing and chemical purchases (other expenses)..

savings to the ratepayers.

billing for sludge removal,
- an arrangement that has resulted in considerable

A share of the wastewater operator service cost is allocated to each of two treatment plants (35%) and
six pumping stations (5%); the expense is included in the operations line item for each facility.

In 2019 the Township completed a capital reserve stud
calculated how many dollars are needed to meet the s
replacement of pumps and sewer lines. The Townshi
money is available to make these fixes when needed.

y for the sanitary sewer system. The study
ystem’s long-term capital obligations, such as the

p funds a reserve account each year, to ensure

The Budget provides $608,800 for capital improvements, which includes continuation of the annual
televising program, installation of a control panel at the Meadowood Pumping Station, and installation
of a flow meter at the Fawn Creek Pumping Station. The Township will utilize $545,800 in Federal aid
received through the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 to install a tertiary filter, energy-efficient
variable frequency drives, and other upgrades at the Valley Green Wastewater Treatment Plant.

Wastewater Treatment

alarm senvices

other expenses
engineering

legal

plant operations
telephone

utilities

equipment & repairs
CPF, operations

CPF, utilities & repairs
MW, operations

MW, utilities & repairs
HV, operations

HV, utilities & repairs
FC, operations

FC, utilities & repairs
CP, operations

CP, utilities & repairs
AD, operations

AD, utilities & repairs
capital improvements
GOB - principal

GOB - interest

GOB - fiscal agent fees
insurance

code
429-242
429-300
429-313
429-314
429-316
429-321
429-361
429-374
429-421-001
429-421-002
429-422-001
429-422-002
429-423-001
429-423-002
429-424-001
429-424-002
429-425-001
429-425-002
429-426-001
429-426-002
429-700
471-200
472-200
475-000
486-350

mmeaeaammmﬁmmmewmmeﬁmweﬁmeﬁmmmm

2020 Actual

1,048.50
117,116.36
3,529.70
410.40
81,037.99
863.67
107,047.37
19,016.89
5,742.50
5,978.57
5,555.00
4,256.15
5,505.00
3,074.78
5,5605.00
2,571.00
5,505.00
2,848.96
5,855.00
2,454.25
102,040.23
125,000.00
45,181.26
1,050.00
3,852.30
662,045.88

eaeemawmmemmmmwmmmmmmmmmmawm

2021 Budget

1,104.00
136,860.00
16,000.00
2,500.00
82,740.00
960.00
107,088.00
24,204.00
5,916.00
6,132.00
5,916.00
5,520.00
5,916.00
4,872.00
5,916.00
4,092.00
5,916.00
4,308.00
5,916.00
4,008.00
90,000.00
130,000.00
41,431.26
1,100.00
3,643.70
702,058.96

2021 Projected

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

1,050.00
126,800.00
11,000.00
500.00
82,100.00
1,000.00
103,000.00
21,800.00
5,800.00
5,690.00
5,700.00
4,450.00
5,250.00
3,650.00
5,700.00
3,800.00
5,500.00
3,300.00
5,250.00
3,300.00
75,500.00
130,000.00
41,431.26
1,050.00
3,643.70
656,264.96

eﬂmmmawmmmmmmamwmmmmmaemmmm

2022 Budget
1,232.00
148,032.00
12,500.00
2,500.00
83,580.00
1,080.00
110,688.00
24,456.00
5,976.00
6,552.00
5,976.00
5,940.00
5,976.00
4,968.00
5,976.00
4,452.00
5,976.00
4,560.00
5,976.00
4,320.00
608,800.00
130,000.00
41,431.26
1,100.00
4,543.30
1,236,590.56

Receipts page 39



STATE FUND

Interest

The Township invests its funds in interest-bearing instruments and accounts, in accordance with State
Law and best management practices. Earnings fluctuate upon the interest rate received, a rate that is
governed by many factors. Interest rates remained low in 2021, and the Budget assumes a modest
increase in rates for 2022,

interest 1,387.71 § $ 7500 $ 100.00

Licenses

Each year a portion of the funds generated by a State tax on gasoline and
other fuels is distributed to Pennsylvania municipalities based upon each
municipality’s relative population and road miles. Municipalities, in turn,
are permitted to use these liquid fuel funds for road maintenance, road
construction and related infrastructure activities and purchases only.

In 2013 the Commonwealth increased the State tax on gas, and
increased the amount of liquid fuel funds distributed to municipalities for a
period of five years. During this time the Township’s annual allocation
increased by about 40%. The increases ended in 2019, and since this
time the amount of funding received by the Township has decreased. In 2021 this funding decreased
by approximately 5%, and the 2022 allocation is estimated to be approximately 2% lower than that
received in 2021.

For many municipalities, a decrease in liquid fuel funds means Iess road work. But Worcester
Township is different. Worcester Township understands that liquid fuel funds alone will not meet our
community’s infrastructure needs. Therefore, the Township budgets additional dollars in the General
Fund and Capital Fund so to keep our roads safe and in good condition. When accounting for all funds,
the Budget provides more than $950,000 in roadway improvements in 2022.

Liquid Fuel Funds 355020 |$ 336,337.29 $ 334,099.00 $ 344,154.30 $ 338,977.00

Receipts page 40



STATE FUND
Public Works

The Budget earmarks all liquid fuel funds received for the
2022 Road Program. Some municipalities limit their road
maintenance program to that able to be funded by the
liquid fuel allocation alone. Worcester assumes this State
aid, while significant, falls short of that needed to properly
maintain our community’s roadways. As such all other
road maintenance expenses — including the purchase of
winter materials and the contracting of snow removal
services — are provided by the General Fund. This
approach allows the Township to establish an honest budget that adequately funds our roadway
maintenance obligations.

road maintenance contract| 438370 |$  378.000.00 $ 368,000.00 $ 368,000.00 $ 333,000.00

Receipts page 41



Appendix A

RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES BY FUND



January 1, 2022 balance...

o 250,000.00

RECEIPTS 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
Taxes $ 3,326,046.27 $ 3,004,640.00 $ 3,565,755.00 $ 3,147,840.00
Licenses & Pemits $ 217,503.25 $ 216,600.00 $ 215,270.00 $ 208,900.00
Fines & Forfeits $ 1,62047 $ 1,600.00 $ 2,050.00 $ 1,600.00
Interest & Rents $ 193,358.20 $ 188,592.46 $ 213,775.00 $ 194,464.63
Intergovernmental Revenue $ 150,982.67 $ 149,079.59 $ 688,195.73 $ 687,761.30
Charges for Services $ 299,791.28 $ 206,925.00 $ 382,346.00 $ 249,355.00
Miscellaneous Revenue $ 3392373 % 17,765.00 $ 2222500 $ 14,525.00
Other Financing $ 1,415.00 § 880.00 $ 1,760.00 $ 880.00
[ $ 4,224,730.87 $ 3,786,082.05 $§ 5,001,376.73 $ 4,505,325.93 |

EXPENDITURES 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
Legislative $ 84,998.25 § 97,667.86 § 79,000.00 $ 76,930.24
Management $ 258,189.39 § 310,675.21 § 295,800.00 $ 314,782.61
Finance $ 114,228.86 $ 114,033.53 $ 110,480.00 $ 110,822.00
Tax Collection $ 3543700 $ 36,09355 $ 35,966.87 $ 37,5669.15
Legal $ 63,024.70 $ 79,800.00 $ 168,100.00 $ 90,000.00
Clerical $ 236,592.01 $ 202,560.13 $ 176,840.00 $ 195,749.06
Engineering $ 10,378.56 $ 33,750.00 $ 17,800.00 § 30,250.00
Township Building $ 2245982 $ 32,088.00 $ 24,050.00 $ 33,708.00
Garage $ 21,675.76 % 28,152.00 $ 26,300.00 $ 30,312.00
Community Hall $ 793165 $ 12,156.00 $ 11,350.00 $ 12,612.00
Historical Building $ 422787 $ 6,14900 $ 3,600.00 $ 6,560.50
Hollow Road Rental $ 10700 $ 4,258.00 $ 900.00 §$ 4,258.00
Springhouse $ - $ 1,000.00 $ - $ 1,000.00
Fire Protection $ 376,49363 $ 387,688.04 $ 373,900.00 $ 384,999.20
Code Enforcement $ 140,383.00 $ 162,612.15 $ 106,095.00 $ 159,382.48
Zoning Hearing Board $ 43,088.95 $ 55,81044 $ 43,865.00 $ 56,381.40
PA One Call $ 956.16 $ 252000 $ 245000 $ 2,580.00
Public Works $ 714,155.73 $ 746,997.25 $ 689,700.00 $ 779,171.41
Snow Removal $ 12,678.58 $ 31,906.25 $ 30,410.00 $ 37,956.25
Traffic Signals $ 16,551.89 $ 19,740.00 $ 14,700.00 $ 19,940.00
Machinery & Tools $ 22,745.07 $ 85,500.00 $ 39,300.00 $ 89,500.00
Road Maintenance $ 43,158.46 $ 108,500.00 $ 75,900.00 $ 124,475.00
Stormwater Management $ 8,766.50 $ 35,000.00 $ 4,800.00 $ 35,000.00
Recreation Administration $ 22,37751 % 23,930.26 $ 827.00 $ 900.00
Recreation & Culture $ 15,38713 $ 27,759.00 $ 11,759.00 $ 22,242.00
Parks $ 17,011.36 $ 47,598.00 $ 35,625.00 $ 48,518.00
Public Relations $ 19,17858 § 21,300.00 $ 20,375.00 $ 21,300.00
Other $ 1,851,881.12 § 1,069937.38 $ 2,601,48386 $ 1 ,178,426.63
[ $ 416415454 $ 3,786,082.05 $ 5,091,376.73 $ 4,505,325.93 |

2022 GENERAL FUND

December 31, 2022 balance...

9 5

$ 250,000.00




CAPITAL FUND

WJanuary 1, 2022 balance... $ 13,958,b0000
RECEIPTS 2020 Actual 2021Budget  2021Projected 2022 Budget
Interest $ 87,322.33 § 48,000.00 $ 6,800.00 $ 12,000.00
Intergov. Entitlements $ - $ - $ - $  545,800.00
Other Government Levels $ 446,638.04 % 1,670,700.00 $ 233,500.00 $ 1,516,920.00
Fees $ 437,924.07 $ 33,09585 §$ 385,000.00 $ 16,204.00
Transfers In $ 1,746,143.36 $ 959,356.08 $ 2,004,723.43 $ 1,124,970.93
| $ 2,718,027.80 $ 2,711,151.93 § 2,630,023.43 $ 3,215,894.93 |
EXPENDITURES 2020 Actual 2021Budget  2021Projected 2022 Budget
General Government $ 4484889 $ 28,300.00 $ 23,900.00 $ 181,500.00
Public Works $ 114825466 $ 3,009,000.00 $ 2,397,000.00 $ 2,323,970.00
Parks & Recreation $ 48,741.42 § 230,000.00 $ 97,000.00 $ 436,700.00
| $ 1,241,84497 $ 3,267,300.00 $ 2,517,900.00 $ 2,942,170.00 |
2022 CAPITAL FUND $ 27372493

|December 31, 2022 balance...

L=

13,331,724.93



January 1, 2022 balance. .. $ 2,068,869.00
RECEIPTS 2020 Actual 2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
w

astewater $ 662,495.79 § 702,351.86 $ 1,412,360.00 $ 713,586.99
| $ 662,495.79 $ 702,351.86 $ 1,412,360.00 $ 713,586.99 |

EXPENDITURES 2020 Actual
Wastewater $ 662,04588 $

2021 Budget 2021 Projected 2022 Budget
702,058.96 $ 656,264.96 $ 1,236,590.56

2022 SEWER FUND $  (523,003.57)

December 31, 2022 balance... $ 1,545,865.43



Interest $ 1,387.71 § 750.00 $ 75.00 §$ 100.00
Licenses $ 336,337.29 $ 334,099.00 $ 344,154.30 $ 338,977.00
$ 337,725.00 § 334,849.00 $ 344,229.30 § 339,077.00

Public Works $ 37800000 $ 368,000.00 $  368,000.00 $ 333,000.00




Appendix B

PROPERTY TAX RATES



Worcester Township boasts the lowest property tax in Montgomery County. The
Township’s property tax is levied at 0.05 mills, and there is no proposed change to this
tax in 2022. The owner of a property in Worcester Township that is assessed at
$300,000 (the approximate assessment for a house with a market value of $650,000)
pays $15 in property tax to the Township. This same owner pays $1,206.60 in
property tax to Montgomery County (4.022 mills), and $9,379.35 in property tax to the
Methacton School District (31.2645 mills).

If you pay property taxes, for every $1,000 paid...




Appendix C

GENERAL FUND RECEIPTS, BY PERCENT



GENERAL FUND RECEIPTS, BY PERCENT

B Taxes
0.004 u Licenses & Pemits
¥ Interest & Rents
® Intergovernmental Revenue
= Charges for Services
# Other Receipts




Appendix D

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES, BY PERCENT



GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES, BY PERCENT

 Administration

m Legal

B Engineering

M Public Works

= Property Maintenance

= Community Safety

® Parks & Communications
= Insurances & Taxes

= Transfers

0.020
0.014
i / '
0.021

0.020




Appendix E

STAFFING LEVELS & ORGANIZATION CHART



STAFFING LEVELS

FULL-TIME POSITIONS 2020 2021 2022
Township Manager 1 1 1
Assistant Manager 1 1 1
Finance Director 1 1 1
Receptionist 1 1 1
Codes Clerk 1 1 1
Parks Director 0 0 0
Administrative Assistant 0 0 0
Public Works Director 1 1 1
Public Works Foreman 1 1 1
Public Works Laborer 6 6 6
13 13 13
PART-TIME POSITIONS 2020 2021 2022
Receptionist 0 0 0
Public Works Laborer 1 1 1
Recreation Coordinator 1 0 0
Fire Marshal 1 1 1
File Clerk 1 1 1
4 3 3



ORGANIZATION CHART

Elected
Board of
Supervisors

Appointed
Township
Manager

Appointed Appointed
Township Township
Solicitor Engineer
| | | | | |
Administration Finance Codes Public Works Parks Volunteer
Department Department Department Department Department Boards &

Commissions




Appendix F

2016 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND DEBT SERVICE SCHEDULE



TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
Montgomery County, Pennsylvania
General Obligation Bonds, Series of 2016

Debt Service Schedule

Dated: Date of Delivery Interest Payable: June 1 and December 1
Due: December 1, as shown Commencing: December 1, 2016

Date Principal Coupon Interest Total P+i
12/01/2016 40,000.00 2.000% 22,942.77 62,942.77
12/01/2017 120,000.00 0.800% 50,821.26 170,821.26
12/01/2018 120,000.00 0.900% 49,861.26 169,861.26
12/01/2019 120,000.00 3.000% 48,781.26 168,781.26
12/01/2020 125,000.00 3.000% 45,181.26 170,181.26
12/01/2021 130,000.00 1.100% 41,431.26 171,431.26
12/01/2022 130,000.00 1.250% 40,001.26 170,001.26
12/01/2023 130,000.00 1.400% 38,376.26 168,376.26
12/01/2024 135,000.00 2.000% 36,556.26 171,556.26
12/01/2025 135,000.00 * 2.000% 33,856.26 168,856.26
12/01/2026 135,000.00 * 2.000% 31,156.26 166,156.26
12/01/2027 145,000.00 2.000% 28,456.26 173,456.26
12/01/2028 145,000.00 * 2.250% 25,556.26 170,556.26
12/01/2029 150,000.00 * 2.250% 22,293.76 172,293.76
12/01/2030 155,000.00 2.250% 18,918.76 173,918.76
12/01/2031 155,000.00 * 2.375% 15,431.26 170,431.26
12/01/2032 160,000.00 2.375% 11,750.02 171,750.02
12/01/2033 26,000.00 * 3.000% 7,850.00 32,950.00
12/01/2034 25,000.00 * 3.000% 7,200.00 32,200.00
12/01/2035 30,000.00 * 3.000% 6,450.00 36,450.00
12/01/2036 30,000.00 * 3.000% 5,550.00 35,5650.00
12/01/2037 30,000.00 * 3.000% 4,650.00 34,650.00
12/01/2038 30,000.00 * 3.000% 3,750.00 33,750.00
12/01/2039 30,000.00 * 3.000% 2,850.00 32,850.00
12/01/2040 30,000.00 * 3.000% 1,950.00 31,950.00
12/01/2041 35,000.00 3.000% 1,050.00 36,050.00
Total $2,495,000.00 -~ $602,771.69 $3,097,771.69

* Mandatory Redemption.



Appendix G

2022 FEE SCHEDULE

fo be considered at the January 3, 2022 Reorganization Meeting



Appendix H

CAPITAL FUND RESERVE BALANCES



CAPITAL FUND RESERVE BALANCES

Operating Reserve Fund

projected balance 1/1/2022 $ 933,000.00
receipts, interest $ 857.41
receipts, non-interest $ -
expenditures $ -
|projected balance 12/31/22 $ 933,857.41 |
Capital Reserve Fund

projected balance 1/1/2022 $ 7,330,000.00
receipts, interest $ 6,736.10
receipts, non-interest $ 3,189,690.93
expenditures $ 2,942,170.00
|projected balance 12/31/22 $ 7,584,257.03 |
Act 209 Fund

projected balance 1/1/2022 $ 1,790,000.00
receipts, interest $ 1,644.97
receipts, non-interest $ 14,204.00
expenditures $ -
[projected balance 12/31/22 $ 1,805,848.97 |
North Penn ARB Fund

projected balance 1/1/2022 $ 780,000.00
receipts, interest $ 716.80
receipts, non-interest $ -
expenditures $ -
[projected balance 12/31/22 $ 780,716.80 |
Open Space Acqusition Fund

projected balance 1/1/2022 $ 1,536,000.00
receipts, interest $ 1,411.55
receipts, non-interest $ -
expenditures $ -
[projected balance 12/31/22 $ 1,537,411.55 |
Park & Trail Development Fund

projected balance 1/1/2022 $ 689,000.00
receipts, interest $ 633.18
receipts, non-interest $ -
expenditures $ -
[projected balance 12/31/22 $ 689,633.18 |
CAPITAL FUND

projected balance 1/1/2022 $ 13,058,000.00
all receipts $ 3,215,894.93
expenditures $ 2,942,170.00
|projected balance 12/31/22 $ 13,331,724.93 |




Appendix |

FUND BALANCE POLICY



WORCESTER TOWNSHIP FUND BALANCE POLICY

General Fund

1. Purpose: Primary operating fund for day-to-day revenues and expenditures.

2. Planned use: Unrestricted; ongoing.

3. Minimum: Based on an annual review of the Township’s cash flow needs, as well as best
management practices, Worcester Township shall carry forward into each Fiscal Year a
minimum cash balance of $250,000. At the end of each Fiscal Year, any amount held in
excess of $250,000 shall be transferred to the Capital Fund.

4. Reserves: None.

Sewer Fund

1. Purpose: Account for the revenue and expenditures related to the operation and
maintenance of the Township’s sanitary sewer system.

2. Planned use: Restricted by Township policy; ongoing.

3. Minimum: Based on an annual review of the Township’s cash flow needs, as well as best
management practices, Worcester Township shali carry forward into each Fiscal Year a
minimum cash balance of $150,000.

4. Reserves: The Township shall aim to maintain a minimum $1,000,000 capital reserve,
which does not include the minimum cash balance.

Capital Fund

1. Purpose: To fund specific capital activities, including projects that will receive grant
funding reimbursement; Capital Fund dollars may likewise be utilized for emergency
operating funds for the General Fund, as needed.

2. Planned use: Varied; ongoing.

3. Minimum: That required to meet the Township’s short and long-term capital obligations.

4. Reserves:

* Operating Reserve Fund — Up to 25% of annual General Fund receipts; unrestricted.

* Act 209 Fund - Impact fee to fund certain road projects; restricted by State Law.
» North Penn Army Reserve Base — Project fund; unrestricted.
* Open Space Acquisition Fund — Project category fund; unrestricted.
» Parks & Trails Development Fund — Project category fund; unrestricted.
» Capital Reserve Fund — Reserves for roads, bridges, vehicle, equipment, apparatus,
facilities, and other capital obligations; unrestricted.
State Fund

1. Purpose: To account for state funds received from gas taxes that may be used for
permitted roadway improvements.

2. Planned use: State-permitted road projects and related expenses; restricted by State Law.

3. Minimum: Not applicable.

4. Reserves: Not applicable.

Restricted Fund Funds restricted in use by law or by Township policy.

Unrestricted Fund Funds earmarked for certain purposes, but may be available for use for any other
purpose approved by the Board of Supervisors and permitted by law.



Appendix J

7-YEAR ROAD PROGRAM



7-Year Road Improvement Plan

Priority 1
road segment
East Adair Drive
West Adair Drive
Methacton Avenue
Markley Avenue
Plumlyn Avenue
Slough Road
Reichenbach Road
Shefley Lane
Hollis Road
Doe Brook Road
Heebner Park Playground Area (Parking/Trail)

Priority 2

road segment
Acorn Lane
Barley Lane
Bayton Road
Beyer Lane
Brandon Court
Cedars Hill Road
Clyston Circle
Clyston Road
Cold Springs Road
Conrad Way
Country View Lane
Creekside Drive
Crestline Drive
Deep Meadow Lane
Defford Circle
Defford Road
Dotts Way
Drake Road
Glenview Drive
Hanes Way
Hedwig Lane
Highview Drive
Hillcrest Drive
Hillside Circle
Locust Drive Conrad Way to cul-de-sac
Long Meadow Road



7-Year Road Improvement Plan

Priority 2 (continued)
road segment

Mann Road

Markley Avenue

Merion Way

Methacton Avenue

Nyce Way

Overhill Drive

Plumlyn Avenue

Pondview Drive

Preble Circle

Quail Run

Saddle Wood Court

Scheid Way

Spring Creek Drive

Stony Creek Road

Sunny Ayre Drive

Warner Road

Weigner Road

Priority 3
road segment
Anvil Drive
Blacksmith Lane
Conestoga Lane
Horseshoe Drive
Hunt Valley Road
Mill Road
Muirfield Way
Nicole Drive
Reiner Road
Spring Hill Road
Steelman Road

Please note ... The above lists are subject to change. Worcester
Township continuously reviews road conditions, and prioritizes its
road improvement schedule as conditions warrant. Generally,
the roadways to be resurfaced as part of the annual road
program are selected by March 1 of that year.



Appendix K

10-YEAR BRIDGE, CULVERT & STORM SEWER PLAN



10-Year Bridge, Culvert & Storm Sewer Plan

location
Bean Road, Berks to Beyer

Bean Road, Whitehall to North Wales

Grange Avenue, Mill to Water Street
Green Hill Road, Kriebel Mill to Anders (N)

Heebner Road, Hollow to Kriebel Mill

Hickory Hill Drive, Valley Forge to Landis

Hollow Road, Doe Brook to Fawn
Hollow Road, Fawn to Zacharias

Hollow Road, Stump Hall to Heebner Road (N)

Hollow Road, Stump Hall to Heebner (S)

Hollow Road, Zacharias to Deer Creek

Kriebel Mill Road, Water Street to Custer

project
reconstruct downstream headwall

patch abutment (masonry)
backfill scour *

remove sediment

underpin culvert

repair wing wall (masonry)

install rock protection, backfill scour,

replace/repair timbers

install rock protection, remove sediment
deposition, install standard bridge railing

backfill scour *
reseal deck joints

replace steel pipe culvert
backfill scour

underpin abutment

install scour protection *
patch superstructure, remove sediment

install rock protection, remove sediment

* in proposed 2022 Budget

priority



10-Year Bridge, Culvert & Storm Sewer Plan

location

Kriebel Mill Road, Water Street to Hedwig

Kriebel Mill Road, Water Street to Mill
Landis Road, Hickory Hill to Potshop
Mill Road, Merrybrook to Hollow
Spring Hill Road, Trooper to Reiner

Weber Road, Skippack to Curtis

Wentz Church Road, Skippack to Barley

project

underpin abutment

install rock protection, repair curb and
headwalls

road closure assessment

install rock protection, remove sediment
repoint superstructure, remove sediment
remove sediment

repair structure (masonry), install bridge
railing

patch underside of structure, backfill scour,

install rock protection

underpin abutment, install rock protection

* in proposed 2022 Budget

priority

Please note ... The above lists are subject to change. Worcester Township continuously reviews its
bridges, culverts and storm sewer system, and prioritizes improvements as conditions warrant.



Appendix L

10-YEAR PARK & PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT PLAN



10-Year Park & Property Improvement Plan

facility improvement(s)

Administrative Office replace roof, siding, trim, gutters; repaint exterior
pave and stripe parking area
install filing system *

Community Hall window repair and painting
LED lighting replacement *

Farmers Union Hall pave and stripe parking area
Sunnybrook Park -
Mt. Kirk Park expand, pave and stripe parking area *

install rest rooms *

install drinking fountain

pave trail

replace parking area guide rail *

Heebner Park pave and stripe parking area
construct community classroom building

Heyser Field replace signage *
Nike Park -
Public Works Complex pave and stripe parking area

install Fire Police storage shed *

* included in the 2022 Budget



10-Year Park & Property Improvement Plan

facility improvement(s)
Zacharias Trial install windows in Pioneer House
design and install Zacharias Trail extension to Evansburg State Park *

Defford Treatment Plant tertiary filter, variable drives and noise abatement measures *
system improvements recommended by CKS/WWTP operator *

Berwick Treatment Plant system improvements recommended by CKS/WWTP operator *

* included in the 2022 Budget

Please note ... The above list is subject to change. Worcester Township continuously
reviews its parks and properties, and prioritizes needed improvements as conditions warrant.



Resoloton Z02V-79

PEMA-DAP -1 DESIGNATION OF AGENT RESOLUTION
FOR: PA Tropical Depression IDA DR-4618

(Enter Name of Disaster or Number)

Board of Supervisors Worcester Township

BE IT RESOLVED BY OF
(Governing Body) (Public Entity)
THAT Stacy Crandell Assistant Township Manager
(Name of Applicant Agent) (Title)

IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE FOR AND IN BEHALF OF

Worcester Township Montgomery County.

(Public Entity) (County)

a public entity established under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, all required forms and documents for
the purpose of obtaining financial assistance under the Robert T, Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act
(Public Law 93-288 as amended by Public Law 100-707).

Passed and approved this 17th day of November , 20 21
Richard Delello Chairman
{Name) ’ (Title) ’ (Signature)
Lou Betz Vice-Chairman
{Name) ’ (Title) : (Signature)
Steve Quigley Member
(Name) ’ (Title) : (Signature)
(Name) ’ (Title) ’ (Signature)
(Name) ’ (Title) ’ (Signature)
CERTIFICATION
L Tommy Ryan , duly appointed and Township Manager
(Name) (Title)
of Worcester TOWI’IShIp , do hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of

(Public Entity)

a resolution passed and approved by the Board of Superwsors

(Governing Body)
” Worcester Township on the 17th day of November 50 21
{Public Entity)
Township Manager 11/17/2021
(Signature) (Official Position) (Date)

agenda item c)



